
County Zoning Agency 

MINUTES 


December 18,2014 4:00 p.m. 

100 West Walworth Street 


Elkhorn, Wisconsin 

***DRAFT*** 


Chair Rick Stacey called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 


Roll call Committee members present were Chair Rick Stacey, Vice-Chair Dave Weber, Supervisors 

Rich Brandl, Tim Brellenthin, and Paul Yvarra, Citizen Members Richard Kuhnke, Sr. and Jim Van 

Dreser. A quorum was present. 


County Staff present - Land Use and Resource Management Dep~~nt Director Michael P. Cotter 

(for a portion ofthe meeting), Neal FrauenfelderlSenior Planner:' ... ite PlannerlHearing Facilitator 

Matt Weidensee. 

Present for a portion of the meeting I hearing was County" 


A "sign-in" sheet listing attendees on December 1 	 a matter ofrecord. 


Details of the December 18, 2014 meeting I 

available to the public upon request I video to view 


Rich Brandl motioned to approve the agen'!~.tls aUJ''''u.u 

subdivision) after zoning item #5 (Zoning I.Sanita 
Seconded by Dave Weber. Motion carried;"';, 

Richard Kuhnke, Sr. ere!n~~OI4, with the amendment 
on the Stowell rezone the motlQ' and second by Jim Van Dreser. 
Seconded by Rich O-oppose 

1. 	 Glenn ....~J restrictiQn removal and affidavit of correction request on lot 13 of 
Highfield dmticons.mrancy Subdivision, also identified as Tax Parcel # IHGC 00013 
located in SectionS1, Town 1 North, Range 17 East, Town ofUnn. The applicant is 
requesting the County Zoning Agency to move a previously approved driveway 
easement location identified on the Subdivision Plat to the area where it was actually 
constructed. 

Richard Kuhnke, Sr. motioned to approve this matter with the recommended 
conditions of 1) Approval is subject to the applicant correcting the second 
paragraph of the Affidavit of Correction to reflect that this is 25' wide driveway 
easement; 2) Approval subject to the applicant obtaining approval of the 
homeowners association; 3) Approval subject to obtaining DNR and U.S. Army 
Corps of Engineering approval; 4) Approval is subject to recording the Affidavit 
of Correction and Restriction Release with the Register of Deeds Office; and 5) 

January 13, 2015 County Board Meeting 
Committee Minutes Packet



Walworth County Zoning Agency 
December 18,2014 Meeting Minutes 

I 

Approval is subject to meeting aU applicable State Statutes and County 
Ordinances. Second by Rich Brandl. Motion carried. 7-favor O-oppose. I 
Disc Count #4:08:25 - 4:14:42 

I 
DiscussionIPossible Action - Consistency of zoning decisions with the Comprehensive Plan and 	 I 

I 
~Farmland Preservation Plan - Neal Frauenfelder 

Discussion by Neal Frauenfe1der concerning consistency of zoning request decisions and current 
farmland preservation certification. Discussion ofmemo on page 22-38 of the CZA Packet. This 
discussion included the statutory definition on consistency as being "furthers or does not contradict the I 
objectives, goals, and policies in the comprehensive plan." Also was the importance of 
stating in the hearing record what goals and policies support' Direction is requested as to I 

i 
a potential change in the zoning ordinance regarding roperties being exempt from the 
soil standards ifthe requested rezone is consistent with . Plan Map, or to eliminate 
that soil standard. Discussion by the Committee to have by staff concerning I 
amendments to the zoning ordinance standards thates the but allows the Committee 
some flexibility; and this matter be returned for changes. This matter I 

I 
! 
f 

f 
I 

I 

I 


I 


will return in January for review/discussion ofpro 
Disc Count #4:14:42 4:53:25 

Old Business 

1. 	 owners and township regarding 
. rezone back to original zone 

ownship including Matt's recommendations 
"'Tno.." and have the rezones started. 

7-favor O-oppose. 

2. 	 staff regarding contact with property owners in 
IJV'-'uv,... - Matt Weidensee 

indicated the wind tower is not running at this time. If the 
indicated that a noise study would need to be provided. This 

'-'''ULU,..ttee if an amendment application is received, or the tower 
is put back into use. 
No committee action at this time. 
Disc Count #5:03:50 - 5:06:18 

3. 	 DiscussionIPossible Action Setbacks for agricultural structures Rick Stacey 
Discussion by the Committee regarding historical information and potential amendments. 
Discussion by the Committee regarding previous Town responses. 
Dave Weber motioned to support bringing a change as previously presented for a public 
hearing. Second by Jim Van Dreser. Motion carried. 7-favor O-oppose. 
Disc Count #5:06:18 - 5:12:06 



Walworth County Zoning Agency 
December 18.2014 Meeting Minutes 

New Business - Ordinance Amendments - None 

New Business - Discussion Items 

L 	 DiscussionIPossible Action Status report ofFarrnland Preservation Ordinance Certification
Deb GrubelNeal Frauenfelder 
Discussion by Neal Frauenfelder regarding status of farmland preservation certification and 
further discussions with DA TCP regarding requested changes. There are three remaining 
issues that have not reached a resolution. 18 concerns have been addressed. DATCP 
representative indicates he would make himself available tothe Committee at the January 
meeting to discuss DATCP's reasonings behind requeste4 ,~~,~'_'.I::'_~' 
Dave Weber motions to go forward with filing an to the secretary ofDATCP 
concerning remaining issues to be resolved and 'ijp,e.eal fails, leave open the potential 
for a DATCP representative presentation at n::I.~:etiItg. Second by Richard 
Kuhnke, Sr. Motion carries. 7_Tg 'lfnr 

Disc Count #5:12:13 - 5:45:10 

2. 	 d outdoor 
. ew and potential 
eidensee 

Amended 12/18/14 #14 deleted #24 added 

Amended 3-15-12 

Amended 7-15-10 

NAME: 
"~,~~~

'i(""",TOWN: 

excavation contractor as specified in Chapter 74, 
, Wisconsin, on lands proposed to be zoned A-4 

Marketing District, and described as follows: 

Part ofTax Parcel #E.W 1800005 

Has been APPROVED subj to the related:tezone passing County Board and the 
following conditions: 

General: 

1. 	 Approved per plans submitted and amended 7-15-10 for temporary outdoor and permanent indoor contractor 
storage yard for an excavation business and amended 3/15/12 to relocate the conditional use to the new zone 
district area with all additional conditions. Outdoor storage shall be allowed in the area of the proposed building 
until such time as the building is constructed on site. 

2. 	 All storage areas, materials and equipment shall be located as defined on the plan of operations. 

3. 	 The site shall meet all applicable Federal, State, County and local regulations. 

4. 	 No filling shall occur on site without proper permit approvals. 

5. 	 No outside storage shall be allowed. 



Walworth County Zoning Agency 
December 18. 2014 Meeting Minutes 

6. 	 Access approval must be obtained from the Town Highway Department. 

7. 	 The applicant must obtain a Land Disturbance, Erosion Control & Stormwater approval from Land Conservation 
Office prior to construction if required by Section 26 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances. The 
construction activities of this development must comply with the Walworth County Land Disturbance, Erosion 
Control and Stormwater Management standards contained in Section 26 of the Walworth County Code of 
Ordinances. 

8. 	 Hours of operation shall be from 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Monday - Friday and 6:00 a.m. to noon on Saturday with 
hours until 9 :00 p.m. for return of equipment from off site. 

9. 	 No burning shall be allowed on site. 

10. 	 If the Land Management Department determines that changes in the character of the use or the intensity of 
the use are not consistent with this approval, then those c ust be brought before the County Zoning 
Agency for approvaL 

Specific: 

11. 	The owner/applicant must obtain County Land . prevention plan (SPP) and a 
stormwater pollution prevention plan for this site 

12. 	The property owner must contact the requirements prior to 
use of the site. 

13. 	 The A-4 area shall be deed restrict to 

IS. ,and one (1) board member to determine the proper 
as per the Town. 

16. 

17. 

20. This conditional expire on the sale or transfer of the premises or the business. 

21. 	 All Trucks will use Bri Road only from the storage facility to Hwy 14. All Trucks must use Hwy 14 and 
Hwy 67 to Fontana and the No trucks are to use Brick Church Road from Hwy 14 to Fontana as per the Town. 

22. The business shall not be run from the storage facility. 	 The property owner shall maintain an off site office for the 
storage facility as per the Town. 

23. 	 No stockpiling of any materials (including granular materials) shall be allowed on site as per the Town. 

~ All outside storage of antique equipment shall be located within the A-4 district. Outside staFRge af RBtiQue 
eguipmeBt staFage shall Be limited ta a maximum of pieees of eguipmeBt. 



Walworth County Zoning Agency 
December 18.2014 Meeting Minutes 

Jim Van Dreser motioned to approve, striking the last sentence in condition #24. 

Seconded by Dave Weber. Motion carried. 7-favor O-oppose. 

Disc Count #5:45:10 - 6:00:44 


Public Hearing: 6:08 p.m. 

Ordinance Amendments - None 

Rezones with Conditional Uses None 

Rezones

1. 	 Allen C. and Nancy L. Lehman, Section 9, W Rezone approximately 2.47 
acres of A-2 Agricultural District to A-I acres of A-2 to C-l Lowland 
Resource Conservation (Non-Shoreland acres of C-I to A-2 in 
order to lotline adjust the A-I and C-I to the north. Parts of 
Tax Parcel EA3609-2. 

Rich Brandl motioned to HI..'",""""" carried. 
7-favor O-oppose. 

The rezone petition will move Walworth County Board for 
possible action.'~~'" 
Disc Count #6:Ll:04~6:I6:22 

2. 	 '''IlIUI~ :...r~'nn - Applicant, Section 13, Sugar Creek 
of A-2 Agricultural zoned property to 

cOncrete and excavation company. Tax Parcel G 

""',", 

"n'l",n...,o fSeconded by Rich Brandl. Motion carried. 

forward to the January 13, 2015, Walworth County Board for 

3. 	 Holt Brothers, Inc., William Holt- Vice President! Applicant, Section 4, Delavan Township. 
Rezone approximately .27 acres ofP-2 Institutional Park District zoned area approved for a pet 
crematory back to the original A-I Prime Agricultural District. Part of Tax Parcel F D-4-I. 

Richard Kuhnke, Sr. motioned to approve consistent with zoning. Seconded by Tim 
Brellenthin. Motion carried. 7-favor O-oppose. 



Walworth County Zoning Agency 
December 18,2014 Meeting Minutes 

The rezone petition will move forward to the January 13,2015, Walworth County Board for 
possible action. 
Disc Count #6:18:59 - 6:22:12 

Conditional Uses 

1. 	 Jana Charvat - Owner/Applicant, Section 11, East Troy Township. Conditional use for a 
Home Occupation for an office for manufacturer's representatives for a senior living furniture 
business in up to 25% of the floor area of the floor on which the office is located. 
Tax Parcel P ET-11-7D. 

General: 

1. Approved per plans submitted as an office for manufactur ntatives for a senior living furniture 
business on up to 25% of the floor area of the floor on whi .~,.~_,~ with all added conditions. 

2. 	 Must meet all applicable Federal, State, County and 

3. 	 All cars shall be parked in the marked spaces as 

the site shall be restricted by the cars capable 0 


Parking must meet with requirements of the 

graded and surfaced so as to be dust"fjee and 

County requirements within 60 days Qr~& roval. 


4. 	 6:00 p.m. Monday through Saturday. 

5. 	 All Signage must be . obtain the required sign permit 
from the County 

6. 	 Access to the site 

7. 

8. 

9. 	 No sales of goods shall 

10. 	 of the residence. 

11. 	 Employees ofthe be limited to the residence of the home plus two additional employees 
(either part time 

12. 

13. 	 If the Land Management determines that changes in either the character of the use or the intensity 
of the use are not consistent with this approval, then those changes must be brought before the County Zoning 
Agency for approval. 

14. 	Failure to actively exercise this conditional use within one years of the approval date shall result in automatic 
dismissal without prejudice. The home office must be used exclusively by a manufacturer's representatives 
for a senior living furniture business and is approved for one year with the potential for a one year extension 
by staff. 

Specific: 

15. 	 The property owner must amend the site plan to show two parking stalls minimum 180 sq. ft. in area in the 
driveway for any deliveries to the site and the location of outdoor lighting within 10 days of this approval. 



Walworth County Zoning Agency 
December 18.2014 Meeting Minutes 

16. The dimensional size of the business may not expand and there shall be no roadside parking as per the Town. 

No appearance by applicant. Neighbor speaks in favor. Dave Weber motioned to 
approve. Seconded by Rich Brandl. Motion carried. 7-favor O-oppose. 
Disc Count #6:22:13 - 6:27:40 

Adjournment 

Rich Brandl motioned to adjourn. Seconded by Dave Weber. Motion carried. 7-favor 
O-oppose 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:27 p.m. 

Submitted by Sheril Oldenburg, Recording Sec:retarv 
Minutes are not final until approved by the 



DRAFT Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
December 18,2014 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114 
100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Nancy Russell at 9:33 a.m. 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included Chair Nancy Russell, Vice Chair Dan Kilkenny, 
Supervisors Joe Schaefer, Kathy Ingersoll and Paul Yvarra. A quorum was declared. 

Others in Attendance 
County Staff: Deputy County Administrator-Finance Nicki Andersen; County Administrator David Bret1; 
Kevin Brunner, Director of Central Services; Lakeland Health Care Center Administrator Bernie 
Janiszewski; Public Works BusinesslPurchasing Office Manager Peggy Watson; Amanda Lagle, Sheriffs 
Office Business Manager; Dr. David Thompson, Deputy Director of Health and Human Services; 
Facilities Manager John Miller, Gretchen Torres, Deputy County Treasurer; Capt. Kevin Williams, 
Sheriff s Office 

On motion by Supervisor Ingersoll, seconded by Supervisor Schaefer, the agenda was approved by 
voice vote with no withdrawals. 

On motion by Supervisor Ingersoll, second by Supervisor Schaefer, the December 9, 2014 special 
joint Finance/Public Works Committee meeting minutes were approved by voice vote. 

Public Comment - There was none. 

Unfinished business 
• Discussion and possible action regarding City of Lake Geneva TIF District #4 
Deputy County Administrator-Finance Nicki Andersen said the committee asked to discuss this item this 
month because of the failure ofthe parking garage referendum in Lake Geneva. Since last month, nothing 
has been forthcoming on the TIF District from the City. Supervisor Ingersoll made a motion, seconded 
by Vice Chair Kilkenny, to table this item until the next regular committee meeting. The motion 
carried 5-0. 

• Discussion and possible action regarding status ofthe State Committee on Review ofTax Incremental 
Financing 

Andersen referred to Finance Manager Mary Hinske's December 8th update on the State's TID Study 
Committee. Andersen reported that this is still at committee level and no legislative action has been taken 
and no timetable for action established. Vice Chair Kilkenny said that he would contact Representative 
Amy Loudenbeck to check on the status of the review. 

Consent items - Chair Russell requested that agenda items 8B 2 and 3 (Bids/Contracts) and item 8C 2 
(Reports) be considered separately. 

Vice Chair Kilkenny made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Yvarra, to approve the following 
consent items: 

8A, Budget amendments 
2014 budget amendments 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
December 18,2014 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of4 

• 	 HS020 - Transfer funds for placements in community based residential facilities and youth residential 
care centers 

• 	 HR002 - Offset health insurance revenue shortfall due to changes in accounting related to other post-
employment benefits COPEB) 

• 	 LHCC002 - Increase nursing overtime budget due to vacancies throughout the year 
• 	 PWOIO - Increase budget for dish machine belt replacement at Sheriff's Office 
• 	 SHOOS - Increase corrections overtime budget due to vacancies 
• 	 SH006 Adjust revenues and bad debt to meet estimated year end amounts 
2015 budget amendments 
• 	 HS002 - Reflect award of2015 juvenile justice early intervention funds 

8B, Bids/Contracts 
• 	 Digital voice/radio recorderllogger system for the Sheriff's Office communications division 

8C, Reports 
• 	 Quarterly sales tax report 3rd Quarter 2014 
• 	 Out-of-state travel 

Sheriff's Office Steven Sax, National Jail Leadership Command Academy, Huntsville, TX 
The motion carried 5-0. 

8. 	 B) Bids/Contracts 
Report of online sale(s) of tax foreclosure property 

The report on the December 12,2014 county-owned property sale was distributed to Supervisors before 
the meeting. Public Works Business OfficelPurchasing Manager Peggy Watson reported 16 parcels were 
sold, and there are 10 remaining. Of the properties on Page 4 offered to adjacent property owners, four 
were sold and four remain unsold. Gretchen Torres, Deputy County Treasurer, reported that the sheet 
distributed by their office lists the properties remaining to be sold. Discussion ensued as to the properties 
offered to adjacent landowners that haven't sold, which have been listed twice, and whether to re-list them 
for sale. The question was asked if the county could compel landowners who purchased adjacent 
properties to combine them, and Watson said that the county cannot require the landowners to do so. 
Director of Central Services Kevin Brunner said another letter could be mailed and the same minimum 
bids offered again. Committee consensus was to send a letter asking for bids and request that adjacent 
landowners incorporate the parcels they purchase into their existing properties. 

Discussion and possible action regarding establishment ofminimum bids for unsold tax foreclosure 
properties 

Torres reported that the Treasurer's office is recommending the same proposed minimum bids for the 11 
unsold parcels as the minimum bids requested for the December 12, 2014 sale. Supervisor Schaefer 
made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Ingersoll, to approve the proposed minimum bids for 
future sale recommended by the Treasurer's office. The motion carried 5-0. 

8. 	 C) Reports 
Update on tax incremental financing (TIF) districts 

Andersen reported the City of Burlington's Joint Review Board for Tax Incremental Financing District 
No.5 met December 17th and approved the TIF District. As the project plan meets with the County's 
material requests, Walworth County voted to approve the TIF District. 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
December 18, 2014 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 4 

New business 

• Discussion and possible action regarding Sheriff's Office request to write offuncollectible accounts 
receivable (related to budget amendment SH006) 

Sheriff's Office Business Manager Amanda Lagle reported that the Sheriff's Office is in the process of 
implementing a new procedure for debt with assistance from the Finance Department. After an audit in 
2013, it was recommended that new procedures be established for more accurate reflection of collectible 
debt. After an individual leaves the facility, hislher debt is considered closed, and within a 30-day period, 
all debt will be classified as written off and referred to the Sheriff's Office collection agency. Lagle said 
this method should allow the county to receive better ratings from auditors and higher debt collection 
rates. Management of debt has become extremely time-consuming because of daily charges for Huber 
and electronic monitoring, Lagle reported. Waukesha County is pursuing this manner of forwarding 
outstanding debts to a collection agency and has experienced a 10% collection rate. Vice Chair Kilkenny 
expressed concern that referring an individual to a collection agency immediately after leaving the facility 
doesn't seem conducive to rehabilitation. He asked if staff has evaluated other plans to make payments 
easier for those already burdened by debt and whether the county's current collection method is effective. 
In addition, there is the conundrum ofthose in the jail paying less than those in the Huber donn who are 
working. Lagle explained the current collection process and some of the associated difficulties. Vice 
Chair Kilkenny made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Ingersoll, to approve the Sherifrs Office 
request to write off the uncollectible account receivables related to Budget Amendment SH006. The 
motion carried 5-0. County Administrator Bretl said he would discuss the collection system with the 
Sheriff and his staff concerning review of the overall fees and collection process, and compile data to 
present at a future committee meeting. 

• Discussion and possible action regarding status of leaking underground storage tank project 
Brunner reported that the tank monitoring goes back 10 years. Facilities Manager John Miller reported 
that there are two outstanding projects; one underground tank monitoring has been completed and closed, 
and the last one should be closed in March 2015, based upon the last water samples taken. 

• Correspondence from the Town of Troy regarding settlement of special assessments and charges with 
with the municipalities (referred by County Board of Supervisors) 

Chair Russell referred to the letter in the agenda packet. Bretl said there seems to be a misunderstanding 
on this issue. Gretchen Torres said the County held three training sessions for the municipalities on tax 
bills for special assessments, and one representative from each of the entities attended the training. Torres 
explained how the special assessments are allocated. For example, 1.5% is the monthly interest and 
penalty charged on unpaid balances. The municipality receives 1 %, the interest portion, and the county 
receives the penalty portion, or .5%. In 2012, Troy Township would have made $500 from the 
assessments/charges. The committee directed the Treasurer to send a follow up letter to Troy Township 
with specific numbers and information as to how the funds are allocated. 

Correspondence None. 

Confirmation of next meeting date and time. The next meeting date was confirmed for Tuesday, 
February 10 at 11 :00 a.m. Supervisor Schaefer reported that he may not be in attendance. 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
December 18,2014 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of4 

Adjournment 

On motion by Vice Chair Kilkenny, seconded by Supervisor Ingersoll, the meeting was adjourned 
at 10:34 a.m. 

Submitted by Becky Bechtel, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are not considered final until approved by the 
committee at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

I
I 
1 
1 
I 
.~ 

J
i 
j 
.1 

1 

l 
!, 

I 
~ 

i 
I 
i 
j 

I 
~ 



DRAFT Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
Children with Disabilities Education Board Meeting Minutes 


Wednesday, December 17,2014 

Walworth County Government Center 


County Board Room 114 

100 West Walworth Street, Elkhorn, WI 53121 


The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Chair Dave Weber. 


Roll call was conducted. Members present included Chair Dave Weber, Secretary Ken Monroe, 

Supervisor Kathy Ingersoll and Supervisor Charlene Staples. A quorum was declared. 

Supervisor Joe Schaefer arrived at 5:03p.m. just following roll calL 


Others in Attendance: 

County staff: David Bred, County Administrator; Tracy Moate, Director of Special Education 


On motion by Supervisor Monroe, seconded by Supervisor Ingersoll, the agenda was approved by 

voice vote with no withdrawals. 


On motion by Supervisor Monroe, seconded by Supervisor Staples, the October 22, 2014 meeting 

minutes were approved by voice vote. 


Public Comment - None. 


New Business 

• Ordinance amending Section 15-359 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances relating to Special 

Pay Premiums 
Tracy Moate, Director of Special Education, stated this amendment deals with the special pay premium 
for when staff work outside their normal contract. She referred to Page 5 of the meeting packet regarding 
the CDEB Stipend. She said she would like to make a change next to "Up to $5,000 annually" to add 
"(2)" after Assistant Directors of Special Education because they have two assistant directors. She stated 
she would also like the Educational Programmer added. David Bretl, County Administrator, indicated 
that this item will need to be considered by the Human Resources Committee. Supervisor Schaefer 
offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor Staples, to recommend the ordinance. Motion carried 5
O. 

• Affordable Health Care impact on CDEB/Lakeland School 
A memorandum explaining the Affordable Health Care impact was distributed. Moate stated if a casual 
or substitute employee worked more than.75 ofthe full-time equivalent during the analysis period of 
October 1 st to September 30th, they qualify for health care. Lakeland School is impacted by this because 
of substitute teachers and aides. Moate said they are in a difficult situation because they have to have 
substitute teachers and aides to fill vacancies as a result of an illness or other type of absence. She also 
said their pool of candidates is very limited, so often, they have people who work on a regular basis. She 
stated they looked at this prior to budget planning and they were able to build some dollars into the 2015 
budget to accommodate for the liabilities they will incur. She also stated they will be analyzing their 
staffing needs, and are working hard to review their resources and how to best use them. She said they 
had three employees at the school who were in this situation. Bred stated if an employee worked more 
than .75 then they get health insurance in the next year. He said they could conceivably have an 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
December 17, 2014 Children with Disabilities Education Board Meeting Minutes 
Page 20f2 

employee who is no longer with the county or is working a reduced schedule, and the county would still 
be responsible for providing health insurance. Moate said this was based on .75 of the typical hours for a 
specific position, and their threshold was 1100 hours due to the modified work schedule. 

• Discussion and possible action on substitute teacher/aide pay 
Moate stated she is not looking for action on this item at this time because she wants to do more research 
but she thinks some action will be needed in the 2016 budget cycle or for the start of the 2015-2016 
school year. She said they currently pay all of their substitutes, whether they are a teacher or an aide, $90 
per day. She said in doing research around the county in the other districts, this amount really falls on the 
shy side of what the other districts are paying. Whitewater School District pays their substitute teachers 
$100/day and they pay their aides an hourly rate. Lake Geneva pays $105/day and ifyou work so many 
days then you would fall into the starting salary rate for a beginning teacher. With Lakeland School's 
current rate of $90/day and the student population their substitutes work with, they do not have a big pool 
of people because substitutes will go where the pay is higher. She said she would like to survey what the 
districts are doing and then make a decision about whether they would be better off creating two different 
pay schedules one for teachers and one for substitute aides. She said CESA is looking into creating a 
consortium for all of the districts in Walworth County where CESA would hire the substitutes and they 
would have a service you could purchase from them. She said districts are experiencing the same 
problems trying to get a pool of candidates to cover the substitutions. She stated Lakeland School is not 
unique to what is going on in the districts, and they are trying to look at how they can recruit candidates to 
be in the substitute pool and make it attractive enough but affordable to the county. She said they have 
days where they are three to four substitutes short, and Administration then steps into classrooms or they 
combine situations to try and provide adequate coverage. Supervisor Monroe offered a motion, 
seconded by Supervisor Staples, that this warrants further review. Motion carried 5-0. 

Reports & Correspondence 
• CDEB Chair 

Chair Weber said the Holiday Program was phenomenal. 


• CDEB Director 

Moate stated that Greg Kostechka, Principal, was recognized by the Wisconsin Special Olympics for 40 

years ofvolunteer service. Moate provided her year-end review for the committee to review. She also 

complimented staff in their effort to create the Holiday Program. 


Confirmation of Next Meeting 

The next meeting was confirmed for January 21,2015 at 5:00 p.m. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Monroe, seconded by Supervisor Staples, Chair Weber adjourned the 
meeting at 5:22 p.m. 

Submitted by Kimberly S. Bushey, County ClerkfNicole Hill, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are 
not considered final until approved by the committee at the next regularly scheduled committee meeting. 



DRAFT Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
Human Resources Committee Meeting Minutes 


Wednesday, December 17,2014 

Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114 


100 West Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 


The meeting was called to order at 3:30 p.m. by Chair Rich Brandl. 

Roll call was conducted, with the following members present: Chair Rich Brandl; Vice Chair Tim 
Brellenthin; Supervisors Kathy Ingersoll, Ken Monroe and Rick Stacey. A quorum was declared. 

Others in Attendance: 
County Board Supervisors: Nancy Russell 
County staff: County Administrator David Bretl; Human Resources Director Dale Wilson; Deputy 
Director of Health and Human Services Liz Aldred; Director of Special Education Tracy Moate; Nursing 
Home Administrator Bernie Janiszewski; Risk/Benefits Manager Lisa Henke; Deputy County 
Administrator-Finance Nicki Andersen; Deputy Corporation CounsellDirector ofLURM Michael Cotter 

On motion by Supervisor Stacey, seconded by Ingersoll, the agenda was approved by voice vote 
with no withdrawals. 

On motion by Supervisor Stacey, second by Supervisor Monroe, the November 19, 2014 meeting 
minutes and the December 9, 2014 special meeting minutes were approved by voice vote. 

Regular Business 
• Discussion and possible action regarding amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of 

Ordinances relating to the Deputy Director-Health and Human Services (HHS) position 
Dale Wilson, Director of Human Resources, said a departmental restructure at Health and Human 
Services was approved for 2015. Liz Aldred was named the new Director and the plan was to eliminate 
one of the Deputy Director positions but keep the part-time Deputy Director. Subsequently, Deputy 
Director David Thompson announced his retirement. Since his announcement, Aldred revisited the 
restructure plan, and would like to propose increasing the Deputy Director position to full time but lower 
the requirements of the position and wage classification. Aldred said five-day per week coverage would 
be ideal. In addition, she does not think it is necessary to require a PhD to hold the position, and added 
that it would expand their candidate base ifthey would require a Master's Degree. A motion was made 
by Supervisor Stacey, seconded by Supervisor Monroe, to approve Amending Section 15-17 of the 
Walworth County Code of Ordinances relating to the Deputy Director-Health and Human Services 
(HHS) position. Motion carried 5-0. 

• Discussion and possible action regarding amending Section 15-17 ofthe Code relating to the 
reclassification of a Legal Secretary position in Administration 

Wilson reported that there has been a Legal Secretary position vacant in Corporation Counsel. Deputy 
Corporation CounsellDirector of LURM Michael Cotter requested to rename one of the positions "Legal 
Assistant," to remain at the current pay rate, and lowering the vacant Legal Secretary position pay grade 
to the Clerk of Courts top range and redistributing job duties appropriately. The Legal Secretary position 
would be assigned to Corporation Counsel 80% and 20% to the Clerk of Courts, principally in the 
criminal courts, to avoid a potential conflict of interest with the Corporation Counsel office. Cotter and 
Clerk ofCourts Sheila Reiff would work out the particulars of the job sharing between the departments. 
Cotter asked that he maintain control over the Legal Secretary position as to hiring, review and pay grade. 
The full-time pay would corne out of Administration's budget. A motion was made by Supervisor 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
December 17, 2014 Human Resources Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of2 

Monroe, seconded by Supervisor Stacey, to approve the amendment to Section 15-17 ofthe Code 
relating to the reclassification of a Legal Secretary position in Administration. Motion carried 5-0. 

• Report and update on the impact of Health Care Reform as it relates to the definition of full time 
employees 

Wilson distributed a memo detailing the health care reform impact in relation to the definition of a full
time employee. The County offers health insurance to anyone who is 0.75 FTE or higher, which complies 
with health care reform. The new element of reform is if an employee actually works 0.75, he/she must 
be offered health insurance for established periods. Since the county employs part-time, limited-term and 
casual employees, all positions need to be analyzed on the actual hours worked during a defined analysis 
period, which is a 12-month period from October 1 through September 30. The analysis revealed that 
nine employees were impacted; at this point, four have elected to enroll in the health plan. The impacted 
department heads have been made aware of this matter, Wilson said. Most of the affected employees are 
employed at Lakeland Health Care Center, due principally in the difficulty in recruiting and hiring staff, 
which is improving. Tracy Moate, Director of Special Education, said her problems arise from not being 
able to attract enough dependable substitutes and aides, especially given the special needs at the School. 
In the 2015 budget, they have added two positions to address the shortage. Bretl said staff has been 
proactive in planning for adequate staffing in 2015. Committee consensus was to review this issue at the 
end of2015. 

Reports/announcements by Chairperson - None. 

Confirmation of Next Meeting The next meeting was confirmed for Wednesday, January 21, 2015 at 
3:30 p.m. 

Closed session pursuant to the exemption contained in Section 19.85(1)(e) of the Wisconsin Statutes, for 
the purpose of negotiating or conducting other specified public business whenever competitive or 
bargaining reasons require a closed session. 

• Health and Human Services Professional Bargaining 

Vice Chair Brellenthin made a motion to convene in closed session, seconded by Supervisor Stacey. 
The roll call vote was 5 Ayes (Brandl, Brellenthin, Ingersoll, Monroe and Stacey) and 0 No votes. 
The meeting convened in closed session at 3 :53p.m. 

Supervisor Ingersoll made a motion, seconded by Stacey, to reconvene in open session at 4:02 p.m. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Supervisor Stacey made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Brellenthin, to proceed with negotiations 
as discussed in closed session. Motion carried 5-0. 

Adjournment 
On motion by Supervisor Ingersoll, seconded by Supervisor Monroe, the meeting adjourned at 4:03 
p.m. 

Bechtel, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are not 
considered final until approved by the committee at the next regularly scheduled committee meeting. 



DRAFT Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
Lakeland Health Care Center Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 


Wednesday, December 17, 2014 

Walworth County Government Center 


County Board Room 114 

100 West Walworth Street, Elkhorn, WI 53121 


The meeting was called to order at I :00 p.m. by Chair Monroe. 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included Chair Ken Monroe, Vice-Chair Tim Brellenthin, 
Supervisor Joe Schaefer, Supervisor Kathy Ingersoll, and Supervisor Charlene Staples. A quorum was 
declared. 

Others in Attendance: 
County Board Supervisors: Nancy Russell 
County staff: Bernadette Janiszewski, Nursing Home Administrator; David Bred, County Administrator; 
and Josh Enderle and Jeff Watkins, Maintenance Technicians 
Members of the Public: Tammy Bray 

On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, seconded by Supervisor Staples, the agenda was approved by 
voice vote with no withdrawals. 

On motion by Supervisor Ingersoll, seconded by Supervisor Schaefer, the November 19, 2014 
meeting minutes were approved by voice vote. 

Public Comment 
Tammy Bray, W3554 Bray Road, Elkhorn, said she wanted to address the committee regarding the 
county being an equal opportunity employer. Ms. Bray outlined her past experience in the nursing field. 
She is a former employee of Lakeland Nursing Home and felt her performance was satisfactory and she 
was in good standing when she left. She has applied for a number of positions but is not receiving any 
return calls from LHCC and was concerned about this. 

Unfinished Business - None. 

New Business 
• Annual Corporate Compliance Report 
Janiszewski stated this is the first year of this reporting requirement to the committee. She said Stephanie 
Stern, Admissions Coordinator, will be the Corporate Compliance Officer. She stated they allow people 
to report all the time, which can be done by email, via suggestion box, etc. For the first year's report and 
for the number of allegations such as alleged abuse, misappropriation of money, they are required to start 
a full investigation. In 2014, they conducted 113 investigations and 21 of them were reported to the state. 
In May, they had a site survey where they received one deficiency. They have been working with IT on 
this deficiency and they should be in compliance now. Investigations are thorough and the state takes the 
stance that investigations should take three to five days. She provided an overview of the investigation 
process, the types of investigations and reporting requirements, and the criteria needed to report to the 
state. 



1 
I 

I 
~ 

Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
December 17, 2014 Lakeland Health Care Center Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of3 

I 
! 

• 2015 Monthly Agenda Topics 
Janiszewski prepared a list of agenda topics for each month of2015. Janiszewski asked the board to 
reconsider how often she reports area nursing home census information; quarterly may be too frequent. 

I 
~ Bretl said it takes a fair amount of time to make inquiries to develop the data on the report, and preparing 

the report every six months or annually makes sense. The consensus of the committee was to receive this 
report every six months. 

Russell suggested adding monthly or quarterly reports on training/equipment implemented to prevent ~ 
j injuries and reduce worker's compensation inquiries. Janiszewski suggested doing this bi-monthly. 
l• Supervisor Staples asked about longevity of staff and if they could have reporting on the turnover rate 
i every six months. 

I • Back Up Generator 
Janiszewski stated as part of the 2014 CIP budget, they had budgeted for a back up generator, which 
stemmed from when the chiller broke during the summer of2013. She stated they must have a back up ~ 
generator for medical equipment. She said the purchase ofa back up generator came into question i 

! because the county has an electric feed/loop so if the electricity goes out, the electric company can change 

I 
~ 

the loop to restore electricity. She also said another question that came up was what would happen if the 
generator failed at the same time as the electricity. She stated she spoke with the electric company and 
they informed her they can switch to the other feed; however, this process takes an hour and a half. She 

( 	 also stated there is the chance of a full electric failure; therefore, they would still need the generator. She 
said the question now is if they need a back up generator or take the chance and rent one ifneeded. She I 

l stated they would need to have the back up generator ready so there is no time delay. She also stated if 
they purchase a back up generator or not, they will need to have another tap box because there is no i 
electricity out where they are in order to run a second generator. 1 

I 

j Bred said it was a terrible situation when the chiller went out in 2013, and the building is not designed to 
be able to open windows. He also said when you have a chiller go out, it is not only uncomfortable but 
can be life threatening. He stated they did not want this to happen again so they included a back up chiller I in the budget; however, the chiller has not been installed yet. He said the generator issue was then I 	 brought up in regards to providing capacity if the other systems are out. He recommended a generator 
that has the capacity to run the chiller. Janiszewski stated they cannot run the chiller on their current 
generator. She said they have a 100 kilowatt generator, and they have included the purchase of a 60 
kilowatt generator in the budget which would provide back up to the existing generator and is a temporary 
fix. They received an estimate of $30,000 for a 60 kilowatt generator, but they would have to spend 
another $10,000-15,000 for wiring and a tap box, which would bring the total to $45,000. If it is the 
intention to be able to run the chiller on the generator, she suggested purchasing a used 200 kilowatt 
generator for $100,000 instead of having two generators. The 60 kilowatt and 100 kilowatt generators 
would not be able to handle the chiller. She said they can spend $45,000 for something they might use, or 
spend $100,000 for one generator that could handle the chiller. She also said they will have to pay for 
wiring and a tap box for either generator. 

Janiszewski stated they discussed purchasing a generator that was transportable that could be used in any 
of the buildings. Bred stated Public Works had vetoed that idea due to additional costs to retrofit the 
buildings in order to accommodate a portable generator. He said he would not recommend getting a back 
up to the back up. He said there is merit in getting something that can run the air conditioning. Chair 
Monroe asked how old the generator is at the nursing home. Janiszewski stated it came with the building 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
December 17,2014 Lakeland Health Care Center Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of3 

when it was built in 2006. Supervisor Ingersoll asked how this project would be paid for. Janiszewski 
stated they have money put aside for building repairs. Bretl said if the intent of the committee is to 
purchase a generator that will run the air conditioning; the committee can make that recommendation 
today and move it onto Public Works to obtain specifics. Supervisor Staples offered a motion, 
seconded by Supervisor Ingersoll, to forward their opinion to Public Works on using a generator 
that will also power the chiller. County Clerk Bushey asked for confirmation on the size of the 
generator, and Janiszewski stated it would be to purchase a 200 kilowatt generator as they have a 100 
kilowatt now. Motion carried 5-0. 

Reports 
• Administrator's Report 
Janiszewski gave an overview ofher report. Supervisor Ingersoll questioned if the Board needs to know 
all of the injuries or just those that have filed worker's compensation claims. The committee discussed 
what items they would like reported. Supervisor Russell stated the whole idea is to focus on training and 
equipment for prevention; and suggested bi-monthly reporting of this information. Bretl suggested 
compiling a chart of statistics annually in order to look for trends, and the committee probably does not 
need the specifics on the injuries. 

Correspondence None. 

Announcements 
• Upcoming Events 

A list ofupcoming events was included in the meeting packet. 


Confirmation of Next Meeting - The next meeting was confirmed for January 21, 2015 at 1 :00 p.m. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, seconded by Supervisor Staples Chair Monroe adjourned the 
meeting at 1 :55 p.m. 

Submitted by Kimberly S. Bushey, County ClerklNicole Hill, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are 
not considered final until approved by the committee at the next regularly scheduled committee meeting. 



DRAFT Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
December 15, 2014 Agriculture and Extension Education Committee Meeting Minutes 


Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114 

100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 


The meeting was called to order by Vice Chair Staples at 1 :00 p.m. 


Roll call was conducted. Members present included, Vice Chair Charlene Staples, Supervisor Nancy 

Russell, Sue Bellman-FSAI Ag Representative, School Representative Kelly Pickel, Citizen Members 

Mary Kaye Merwin and Kathleen Papcke. A quorum was declared. Citizen members Robert Handel and 

Michael Krejci and Committee Chair Daniel Kilkenny arrived shortly after roll call was conducted. 


Others in Attendance 

County Staff: Christine Wen, Horticulture Educator; Jenny Wehmeier, UW-Extension Department Head; 

Peg Reedy, Agriculture Educator; Yolanda Pena, Wisconsin Nutrition Education Program Coordinator; 

Chelsea Dertz, 4H Program Coordinator; Kristine Ely, UW-Extension Educator 


On motion by Supervisor Russell, seconded by Citizen Member Papcke, the agenda was approved 

with no withdrawals. 


On motion by Citizen Member Papcke, seconded by Citizen Member Merwin, the October 20, 2014 

meeting minutes were approved by voice vote. 


Public Comment - There was none. 


Unfinished Business - There was none. 


New Business 

• Recommendation to Executive Committee for filing vacancies on Agriculture & Extension Education 

Committee 
On motion by Supervisor Russell, seconded by Citizen Member Bellman, Michael Krejci and Mary 
Kaye Merwin were recommended as committee members; Stacy Stewart was recommended as 
alternate. Motion carried 8-0 with Citizen Member Krejci abstaining. 

Reports 
• Horticulture Educator Report - Christine Wen, Horticulture Educator 
Christine Wen gave an overview of the Master Gardener program. Wen said that the Master Gardener 
training program through UW-Extension is conducted both online and face-to-face, with the focus to 
bring information from Extension out into the community. In order to maintain their certifications, 
Master Gardeners are required to perform at least 24 hours of volunteer time each year and perform 10 
hours of continuing education. Wen said the Gardeners are involved in three areas: Youth Education, 
Community Education and all around community support. Last year, Wen challenged the group to do 
more community education and as a result, the community education doubled in 2014, from 300 to 600 
hours. 
Youth Education stayed the same at 150 hours, and there were approximately 3,500 hours of community 
support. This year, 20% of the total hours were devoted to community education as opposed to only 13% 
in prior years. The State has revamped its training program and uses a "flip" classroom. Volunteers can 
learn at home and then do the hands-on component in the community. There is now a public speaking 
component. Teaching class begins on January 28,2015 and consists of three-hour evening sessions for 12 
weeks. 



Walworth County 
Agriculture and Extension Education Committee 
December 15, 2014 Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of3 

The State Master Gardener coordinator repOlied that in 2014 Walworth County had 4,348 volunteer 
service hours and 1,375 continuing education hours. At a $21.78 per hour rate, that translates into more 
than $94,000 worth of time reinvested in the community. 

Wen showed a power point regarding the Master Gardener Program. The presentation showed classroom 
training as well as before and after snapshots ofProgram projects. Currently, there are 112 Master 
Gardeners in Walworth County, an increase from an average of 100. 

Merwin inquired whether they provide a certification program for professional landscapers. Wen said they 
do provide training in the spring, whereby participants can receive continuing education credits towards 
certification in various areas, which is coordinated with the University of Illinois and Rock County. The 
training is not currently bilingual, but could be provided if requested of the state. Wen added that her 
office is currently surveying area businesses to see what educational programs are most requested. 

Wen said the largest 2014 Master Gardener project was the July Garden Walk, which raised $2,000 for 
two local scholarships. Walworth County's group is planning to host the program again in 2016. In 
2015, Wen said they are currently conducting a County-wide needs assessment. Many ofthe members 
have expressed interest in volunteering in schools in 2015 to assist in setting up school gardens and 
conducting farm-to-school programs. 

Russell complimented the beautiful landscaping in the parking lot area at the Government Center. She 
also suggested providing training to landscapers and homeowners, and to discourage people from planting 
invasive species which crowd out native species. Wen said that they will be providing presentations on 
chemicals which are toxic to the bee and bird populations. 

Merwin suggested an interdisciplinary program to train youth in lawn mowing and lawn care. Wen 
thought this would be a good idea, especially the safety component. 

• Walworth County Nutrient Management Farmer Education Program Grant 
Peg Reedy, Agriculture Educator, updated the committee on the Nutrient Management Farmer Education 
Program grant. She said she and Brian Smetana, Senior Rural Technician, Land Conservation, currently 
conduct training on the Nutrient Management program. The grant offers an incentive program for farmers 
to develop and follow their own nutrient management plans. The grant targets farmers who have large 
dairy farms and the goal is to protect surface and ground waters and encourage good stewardship of the 
land. The Department of Agriculture would provide computers with the "Snap Plus Training" on nutrient 
management. Participating farmers could download the software on their own computers and manage and 
update their own plans. Supervisor Russell suggested it might be helpful to develop a sign for those to 
post who are participating in the nutrient management program. 
A motion was made by Citizen Member Krejci, seconded by Citizen Member Merwin, to approve 
submission of the Nutrient Management Farmer Education Program Grant application. Motion 
carried 9-0. 

2016 Farm Technology Days Update - Peg Reedy, Executive Secretary 

Reedy said that on December 5th there was an all-state Farm Technology Days meeting. Last year's host, 

Portage County, and this year's, Dane County, were there to report on their successes and challenges. 

Reedy said they learned a lot from the question and answer session, and Walworth County is ahead of the 




Walworth County 
Agriculture and Extension Education Committee 
December 15,2014 Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of3 

game in some ways and fundraising efforts are also on target. County Administrator David Bretl will be 
conducting leadership training in January for the committee chairs for Fann Technology Days. 

Reedy said their hospitality group met with the manager of the Abbey Resort, which will be the hub hotel, 
as it is located five miles from Snudden's host fann. She estimated that 1,200 rooms will be booked for 
the busiest nights, and 800 per night for the rest of the week. The footprint at Snudden's fann has been 
drawn for a tent city to accommodate 4,500 with space for demonstrations and parking. Reedy said she is 
attending monthly meetings in Dane County, who is hosting in 2015, to gather new ideas. 

• UW-Extension outreach and educational events. No report. 

Chairperson's Report - None. 

Announcements 
• Announcement of Michael Krejci as PILD (public Issues Leadership Development) 

Chair Kilkenny offered congratulations to Citizen Member Michael Krejci, who was selected to represent 

the Wisconsin delegation to the Public Issues Leadership Development Conference in Washington, D.C., 

which will be held April 11 15, 2015. 


Confirmation of Next Meeting. The next committee meeting was confinned for Monday, February 16, 
2015 at 1:00 p.m. 

Adjournment 

Citizen Member Papcke made a motion to adjourn second by Citizen Member Pickel. The motion 
carried and the meeting concluded at 1:46 p.m. 

Submitted by Kimberly Bushey/Becky Bechtel, County Clerk. Meeting minutes are not considered final until 
approved by the committee at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 



DRAFT Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 


Monday, December 15, 2014 

Walworth County Government Center 


County Board Room 114 

100 West Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 


The meeting was called to order by Chair Weber at 10: 00 a.m. 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included: Chair Dave Weber, Vice-Chair Daniel Kilkenny, 
Supervisor Rich Brandl, Supervisor Nancy Russell, and Supervisor Charlene Staples. A quorum was 
declared. 

Others in Attendance 
County Board Supervisors: Kathy Ingersoll 
County Staff: David Bred, County Administrator; Sheriff-elect Kurt Picknell; Michael Cotter, Deputy 
Corporation Counsel/Director of Land Use and Resource Management; and Nicki Andersen, Deputy 
County Administrator-Finance 
Members of the public: Attorney Robert Leibsle, and Brian Rutkowski, Alpine Valley General Manager 

On motion by Supervisor Brandl, seconded by Supervisor Staples, the agenda was approved with 
no withdrawals. 

On motion by Supervisor Staples, seconded by Supervisor Russell, the November 12,2014, 
November 17, 2014, and December 9,2014 Executive Committee minutes were approved. 

Public Comment - None. 

• Public hearing and consideration of Alpine Valley Music Theatre 2015 Business and Sanitary License 
Application and Operations Plan 

Bred stated they have included in the packet a business plan that has some minor revisions to it that the 
Undersheriff had worked out with Alpine and the revisions have been added to the business plan. He said 
at this time, the committee can pose any questions to the representatives from Alpine and then the Chair 
can open the public hearing to solicit any input. After closure of the public hearing, if there are no 
objections, the county will be issuing a business license for the 2015 season. Chair Weber declared the 
public hearing open. Chair Weber asked if the posting of no fIrearms being allowed at the property needs 
to be included in the ordinances. Bred stated it is their property so they would be posting as a condition 
of the license. Brian Rutkowski stated as it relates to the fIrearms portion specifIcally they are abiding by 
the state statutes with the specifIc signage and language as requested. He said the only thing left open that 
was still in question was the insurance requirements. If at any time the committee wants to increase those 
requirements, they can do so. Chair Weber called for public comment three times. Hearing none, Chair 
Weber closed the public hearing. Supervisor Brandl offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor 
Staples, to approve the business license for 2015. Motion carried 5-0. 

Ongoing/Unfinished Business 
• Resolution No. 51-12/14- Adopting the Walworth County Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan: 2014

2018 Five-Year Update 
Bred stated they didn't realize this particular plan had to have a noticed public hearing. It is has been 
noticed now, and there will be a public hearing conducted at the January county board meeting. 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
December 17,2014 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of4 

Supervisor Russell offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor Brandl, to move the resolution 
forward to the County Board for a public hearing and adoption. Motion carried 5-0. 

Appointments 
• 	 Agriculture and Extension Education Committee - reappointment of Mary Kaye Merwin, Michael 

Krejci and Sue Bellman; and appointment of Stacy Stewart to fill an alternate position 
• 	 Lakeshores Library System Board - Edgar "Skip" Mosshamer (new appointment), Brian Broga 

(reappointment), and Amanda Pflug (reappointment) 
• 	 Walworth County Transportation Coordinating Committee - Jerry Grant 

On motion by Supervisor Brandl, seconded by Supervisor Staples, the reappointments of Mary 
Kaye Merwin, Michael Krejci and Sue Bellman; and the appointment of Stacy Stewart to fill an 
alternate position on the Agriculture and Extension Education Committee were approved. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

On motion by Supervisor Brandl, seconded by Supervisor Kilkenny, the appointments of Edgar 
"Skip" Mosshamer, Brian Broga and Amanda Pflug to the Lakeshores Library System Board were 
approved. Motion carried 5-0. 

On motion by Supervisor Russell, seconded by Supervisor Staples, the appointment of Jerry Grant 
to the Walworth County Transportation Coordinating Committee was approved. Motion carried 
5-0. 

Consent Items 

The following reimbursement claims were considered. 

• 	 Business expense claims submitted by County Board Vice-Chair Rick Stacey totaling $19.04 
• 	 Business expense claims submitted by County Board Chair Nancy Russell totaling $121.07 

On motion by Supervisor Brandl, seconded by Supervisor Russell, Vice-Chair Stacey's expense 
reimbursement claim was approved. Motion carried 5-0. 

On motion by Supervisor Brandl, seconded by Supervisor Staples, Chair Russell's expense 
reimbursement claim was approved. Motion carried 4-0, Supervisor Russell abstained. 

New Business 
• Discussion and action regarding County Administrator's 2015 goals 
Administrator David Bretl presented a memo containing his proposed 2015 goals. He gave an overview 
ofhis proposed goals and requested input from the committee. Supervisor Kilkenny suggested an 
additional goal regarding TIF Districts to ensure that our ordinances are in compliance with proposed law 
changes and the requirement of a Project Joint Review Board. Supervisor Ingersoll suggested that a 
review be done of the Handbook for County Board Supervisors to ensure it is up to date and accurate. 
She also expressed concern about the following items: whether it is mandatory for a Board member to be 
present at important committee meetings, the term of the County Board Chair, and use of 
technology/electronics for remote meeting attendance. Supervisor Russell indicated some items that he is 
already doing but thought they should include his attendance at the CJCC meetings and his newspaper 
column. Russell commended Bretl on his preparation of the newspaper column and the impact it has in 
providing information to the citizens. 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
December 17, 2014 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of4 

Bretl stated Supervisor Ingersoll had brought up some good ideas. He said the issue of the County Board 
Chair's term limit will require the Board's consideration and this can be placed on a future agenda. He 
also suggested conducting informational sessions with supervisor attendance optional as to why we do 
what we do and offer this as an option. Supervisor Kilkenny said additional Committee of the Whole 
meetings may be desirable to provide additional information regarding complex topics. Bretl indicated 
that at one time they had established regularly scheduled Committee of the Whole Meetings. Bretl 
suggested a goal to provide opportunities for full Board discussion on issues prior to referral to 
committee. 

Bretl summarized the committee's input regarding these goals, which were to review county ordinances 
regarding TIF laws in light of the proposed statutory changes to ensure compliance and incorporate the 
standing Joint Review Board; continued attendance at CJCC meetings; continuation of the newspaper 
column; and provide opportunities for Board input prior to the referral of items to committees to ensure 
full Board discussion. He stated he will update his 2015 goals list and return to the committee in January 
for further review. 

Reports/announcements by Chairperson - None. 

Set/confirm next meeting date and time - The next meeting was confirmed for January 19, 2015 at 
10:00 a.m. 

Claims and Litigation 
The committee convened in closed session at 10:50 a.m. on motion and second by Supervisor Kilkenny 
and Supervisor Brandl pursuant to the exemption contained in Section 19.85 (1) (g) of the Wisconsin 
Statutes, "conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice 
concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to 
become involved," relative to the items listed below. A roll call vote was conducted and all members 
voted "aye". Remaining in closed session were David Bretl, County Administrator, Deputy Corporation 
CounsellDirector of Land Use and Resource Management Michael Cotter, Nicki Andersen, Deputy 
County Administrator-Finance; Supervisor Kathy Ingersoll, and County Clerk Kim Bushey. 

• 	 Intervenor's Notice ofMotion and Motion to Permit Inspection and Testing of Potter Pit by 
Environmental Design International, Inc. In re: B.R. Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon & Sons, Inc., 
Amon Land Company, LLC, Lake Mills Blacktop, Inc., Assignors 

• 	 Notice of Receiver's Motion for Entry of an Order Approving Fifth Extension of Financing 
Agreement, Order Authorizing Receiver to Borrow Funds or Use Cash Collateral and to Grant 
Additional Liens and Security Interests, and Final Order Authorizing Receiver to Borrow Funds or 
Use Cash Collateral and to Grant Additional Liens and Security Interests, Order Extending Time for 
the Receiver to File the Settlement of Receiver's Accounts, and Order Approving the Sale of Certain 
Assets to Dmytro Petriv and Nadiya Babyak, With All Liens, Claims and Encumbrances Attaching to 
the Proceeds of Sale - In re: B.R. Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon Land Company, 
LLC, Lake Mills Blacktop, Inc., Assignors 

• 	 Receiver Ronald M. Carlson, Esq., Forseti Consulting, LLC and Southwind RAS, LLC's Response to 
Intervenors' Notice of Motion and Motion to Permit Inspecting and Testing of Potter Pit by 
Environmental Design International, Inc., In re: B.R. Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon 
Land Company, LLC, Lake Mills Blacktop, Inc., Assignors 

• 	 Summons and Complaint - Geneva National Community Association, Inc. and Geneva National 
Condominium Master Association, Inc., Plaintiffs, vs. Daniel J. Church, Jr., Stephanie L. Church, 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
December 17, 2014 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of4 

County ofWalworth, Citizens Bank of Mukwonago, State of Wisconsin Department of Workforce 
Development, State of Wisconsin Department of Revenue, and United States ofAmerica-Internal 
Revenue Service, Defendants 

The committee reconvened in open session at approximately 11:1 0 a.m. on motion/second by Supervisor 
Brandl and Supervisor Kilkenny. Supervisor Brandl offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor 
Staples, to place Items A, Band C on file, and to proceed as discussed in closed session for Item D. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Staples, seconded by Supervisor Brandl, Chair Weber adjourned the 
meeting at 11:14 a.m. 

Submitted by Kimberly S. Bushey, County ClerklNicole Hill, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are 
not considered final until approved by the committee at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 



DRAFT Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
December 15, 2014 Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 

Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114 
100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Rick Stacey at 3:30 p.m. 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included Chair Rick Stacey, Vice Chair Nancy Russell, 
Supervisors Ken Monroe, Joe Schaefer and Paul Yvarra. A quorum was declared. 

Others in Attendance 
County Board Supervisors: Kathy Ingersoll, Tim Brellenthin 
County Staff: County Administrator David Bretl; Director of Central ServiceslPublic Works Kevin 
Brunner; Public Works Business/Purchasing Manager Peggy Watson; Facilities Manager John Miller; 
County Engineer Joe Kroll; Deputy County Administrator-Finance Nicki Andersen; Human Resources 
Director Dale Wilson; Risk Benefits Manager Lisa Henke; Sheriff-elect Kurt Picknell, Lieutenant Jamie 
Green and Captain Dave Gerber, Sheriff's Office 
Members of the Public: George Potter, Robert Arnold, Richard Netzinger 

On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, seconded by Supervisor Monroe, the agenda was approved with 
no withdrawals. 

On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, seconded by Vice Chair Russell, the November 17,2014 minutes 
were approved by voice vote. 

On motion by Supervisor Monroe, seconded by Supervisor Schaefer, the December 9, 2014 special 
joint meeting minutes were approved by voice vote. 

Public Comment - there was none. 

Regular Business 
• Approval of change in scope of the 2015 Sheriff Fleet Capital Project 
Captain Gerber reported that they would like to make changes to the 2015 Sheriff's fleet capital project. 
He asked to reduce the number ofTaurus police interceptors from seven to six, and add a Ford utility 
vehicle. The change would result in a project increase of approximately $2,000, which is available in 
their 2015 budget. Also, the Sheriff's Office wishes to change the request for a 2015 Dodge Caravan to a 
2015 Ford Transit van for another $2,500 increase. The Ford utility vehicle would be assigned to Sheriff
elect Picknell and the van would be used for computer forensics as a mobile lab for the Detective Bureau. 
Vice Chair Russell made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Schaefer, to approve the requested 
changes in scope of the 2015 Sheriff's fleet capital project. The motion carried 5-0. 

• Approval of summary specifications for Sheriff's Range 
Bretl reported that Sheriff-elect Picknell and he made the decision to close the range to all users, including 
our own personnel. There are significant facility safety issues at the range, and the violations are too cost 
prohibitive to correct at this time. At this point, it would be unconscionable and a potential civil andlor 
criminal liability to keep the range open in its current condition. The plan to renovate the range has been 
ongoing for several budget cycles. One hurdle was the county had never been formally deeded the range 
from Mann Brothers, and this issue has been resolved and the county now has the deed. Originally, the 
county budgeted for a renovation to the existing range, which was later determined not to be feasible. The 
estimates to build a new range are significantly over budget at almost $700,000. Bretl said he 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
December 15,2014 Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 20f4 

recommended not appropriating the extra money in 2015 and to direct staff to develop an alternate plan. 
The summary specifications include construction of a new shooting range to include eight indoor shooting 
lanes, classroom and toilet facilities, a gun cleaning area and storage, associated mechanical systems and 
parking facilities. Facilities Manager John Miller explained that the building can be built as a shell, used 
for a classroom and toilet facility, and used in conjunction with the outdoor range as a simunition shoot 
house. This scenario will leave room to build out the rest of the indoor range in the future. The proposed 
building would be approximately 8,200 square feet. Miller said the current plan is to do the entire build 
out for both the indoor and outdoor range. The base bid would include the building shell, classrooms and 
bathrooms, and the other items related to the potential use of live ammunition would be alternates, such as 
the bullet trap, ventilation and ballistic panels. The current building is non-conforming and the new 
building would have to be located closer to the gate. Supervisor Monroe made a motion, seconded by 
Supervisor Yvarra, to approve the summary specifications for the Sheriff's shooting range and to 
send out for bids. The motion carried 5-0. 

• Approval of summary specifications for CTH NN project 

Brunner said the project is actually broken down into different sections. The first runs from 1,300 feet 

east ofBray Road to Sporleder Road; the second section runs from Sporleder Road to the Public Works 

Department entrance; and the third section is from the Public Works entrance to the east county campus 

limits. The specifications are in accordance with TRANS 75 bicycle accommodation policy. The urban 

section, the segment from Public Works to the east end of the campus, will include curb and gutter on the 

south side and streetlights. The project also includes improvements to entrances at Health and Human 

Services, the Judicial Center and Hospital. Brunner asked for approval of the specifications. Bid letting 

would occur in February and he hopes to come back to committee for bid award in March 2015. Vice 

Chair Russell made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Monroe, to approve the summary 

specifications for the CTB NN project. The motion carried 5-0. 


• Approval of final payment on CTH H project 

Brunner reported the project came in $183,965 under budget. Supervisor Monroe made a motion, 

seconded by Vice Chair Russell, to approve the final payment on the CTB B (USB 12 in LaGrange 

south to CTB A) project. The motion carried 5-0. 


• Approval of final payment on CTH M project 

Brunner recommended approval of the final pay request. One outstanding invoice for hauling millings 

was received subsequent to the agenda mailing, and the revised project balance remaining is $185,063.42. 

Supervisor Schaefer made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Yvarra, to approve the final payment 

on the CTB M project. Motion carried 5-0. 


• Approval of 2014 CIP project for LEC dish machine belt replacement 

Brunner said staff budgeted $9,600 in 2013 to repair the dish machine belt, and it was later determined 

that because ofan additional year ofwear and tear on the dish machine, they received two new estimates 

for replacement of the belt. The estimate for temporary repair of the belt was $23,000. To replace the 

entire belt would cost $43,000, which would add an additional five years to the equipment. Facilities 

Manager John Miller said the dish machine belt is 50-60 feet long and makes up 60% of the machine. 

Funds to purchase the belt would be allocated from remaining balances in 2014 accounts. Supervisor 

Schaefer made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Monroe, to approve replacing the dish machine 

belt for $43,110. Motion carried 5-0. 


http:185,063.42


Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
December 15,2014 Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of4 

• Acceptance ofKikkoman tanks 
Brunner reported that Kikkoman would like the county to keep the tanks, which they consider surplus 
property. The tanks are not tied to the use of the soy brine, and can be used for de-icing. Supervisor 
Schaefer made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Russell, to accept the tanks from Kikkoman. The 
motion carried 5-0. 

• Report on Peters Road bridge and possible county application for bridge funding 
Brunner reported that every two years, the county has the responsibility to have all the bridges inspected 
and submitted to the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (DOT). He distributed a list of the county 
bridges and their sufficiency ratings. Historically, any bridge receiving a sufficiency rating of less than 50 
after inspection has been eligible for local bridge funding from the DOT; however, that trend is changing. 
This past year, four bridges within the county had to be closed because of structural deficiencies and 
safety concerns. Three have since been repaired and reopened. The Peters Road bridge over the 
Wisconsin Southern Railroad remains closed. The bridge was constructed in the 1930s and is a timber 
bridge. The state owns the bridge and the Wisconsin River Trail Transit Commission (WRRTC), a 
consortium of 11 counties, owns the rails and oversees the operations of the railroad. The Town of 
Sharon is desirous of replacing the bridge, as its closure has been very inconvenient to local traffic. 
However, since neither the county nor the Town owns the bridge, local bridge funding is not available for 
replacing the bridge. The railroad and the River Rail Transit Commission do not want to contribute 
anything toward replacing the structure. Brunner said potential options are for the Town or county to 
apply for funding, in which case, ownership ofthe bridge would have to be transferred to the appropriate 
entity. Brunner added that there are 13 bridges in the county that are currently below a 50 sufficiency 
rating. Bretl said that although the Peters Road Bridge has become an immediate issue, the condition of 
our county bridges is going to become a huge concern, particularly given the state's recent 
reluctance/inability to contribute toward funding. Brunner said a number of counties have a bridge 
replacement fund through tax levy for local units of government with some assessing a local vehicle 
registration fee. Brunner asked for guidance from the committee. He said there are two developments at 
the state level which need to be noted: In the past, if a bridge had a below 50 sufficiency rating, it would 
be eligible for state funding for local bridges. However, Linn Township applied in the last budget cycle 
and did not receive the funding. The DOT Secretary has indicated that the state funding for local bridges 
may be reduced from 80% to 60%-70%. All these factors, coupled with the deteriorating infrastructure, 
could become a crisis in the near future. 
Supervisor Monroe made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Russell, to direct staff to develop some 
possible options and funding solutions and present recommendations at a future committee 
meeting. The motion carried 5-0. 

• Award ofWalworth County farmland leases - 2015-2018 
Brunner reported that eight bids were received, which he was pleased to report came in much higher than 
previous years. Staff recommended award of both leases, the one for the land on CTH NN in Geneva 
Township, and the other for the north and south sides of Sheridan Springs Road in Lyons (White River 
Park), to David E. Geils. The total contract amount is $813,200. The lease period runs from January 1, 
2015 and terminates on December 31, 2018, with an option to extend for two additional two-year periods 
under the same terms and conditions. Brunner noted that the land near the park will eventually transition 
into prairie, and Mr. Geils is willing to assist in transitioning the land. Vice Chair Russell made a 
motion, seconded by Supervisor Yvarra, to approve awarding the two farmland leases to David E. 
Geils in the amounts of $680,000 and $133,200. The motion carried 5-0. 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
December 15, 2014 Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of4 

• Approval of an amendment to the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) for the dam spillway 
replacement project with the Lake Beulah Management District 

Brunner reported that he and staffhad a productive meeting with the Lake Beulah Management District 
on the Intergovernmental Agreement for the dam. The District agreed to moving construction up from 
fall to spring. Brunner added that it's likely more competitive bids would be received in the winter. 
Brunner said the following changes to the IGA were requested by the District: 1) the District would be 
the primary operator of the dam; 2) the County is responsible for having engineering inspections 
performed every two years and during and after a flood; 3) the District will be responsible for routine 
maintenance ofthe dam; 4) the County is responsible for the ongoing maintenance ofCTH J; 5) the 
County will keep records of all maintenance related activities for the dam; 6) the District will operate the 
dam except in emergencies (i.e., if the water level rises above a certain level), at which time the County 
would take over. Brunner said he concurs with the requested amendment. If approved, bids would be 
solicited in January for possible bid award in February 2015. Supervisor Monroe offered a motion, 
seconded by Vice Chair Russell, to approve the amendment to the Intergovernmental Agreement 
with the Lake Beulah Management District. The motion carried 5-0. 

Confirmation of Next Meeting- The next meeting was confirmed for Monday, January 19, 2015 at 3:30 
p.m. 

Adjournment 

A motion to adjourn was made by Supervisor Monroe, seconded by Supervisor Schaefer. The 
motion carried 5-0 and the meeting adjourned at 4:50 p.m. 

Submitted by Kim Bushey, County ClerklBecky Bechtel, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are not 
considered final until approved by the committee at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 



DRAFT Walworth County Criminal Justice Coordinating Committee 
December 12, 2014 Meeting Minutes 


Walworth County Judicial Center, Jury Assembly Room 

1800 County Road NN, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 


The meeting was called to order by Chair Judge David Reddy at 11 :30 a.m. 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included Chair Judge David Reddy, Judge Kristine Drettwan, 
Judge James Carlson, Judge Phil Koss, Capt. Jon Anzalone-Elkhorn Police Department, Julia May-Public 
Defender's Office, Professor John Kozlowicz-UW-Whitewater, Sheriff-elect Kurt Picknell, District 
Attorney Dan Necci, County Board Chair Nancy Russell, Dr. David Thompson-Deputy Director of 
Health and Human Services, Randy Gasser-Probation and Parole, Clerk of Courts Sheila Reiff, County 
Administrator David Bretl, Theresa Owens-District Court Administrator. A quorum was declared. 

Others in Attendance: Katie Behl, OWl Coordinator; Kristy Secord, Court Office Manager; Health and 
Human Services (HHS) Director Linda Seemeyer; Barbara Hanson, Department ofCorrections; Carlo 
Nevicosi, HHS Behavioral Health/Crisis Intervention Manager; Nicole Heinrich, HHS Behavioral Health 
Supervisor; Jail Administrator John Delaney, Capt. Kevin Williams-Sheriffs Office; Robert Ireland, 
Lake Geneva Regional News, Theresa Owens, DCA; Robert Ireland, Lake Geneva Regional News, Julie 
Bonogofsky, Southeastern Monitoring; Becky Bechtel, Administrative Clerk-County Clerk's office 

Judge David Reddy asked if a report on the State CJCC and Coordinators' committee meeting could be 
added to the agenda. 

On motion by Professor Kozlowicz, seconded by Russell, the agenda was approved with the 
amendment to include a report on the State CJCC and Coordinator Committee meetings. The 
motion carried. 

The October 10,2014 committee meeting minutes will be included on the February 13, 2015 
meeting agenda for approval. 

Public Comment - None. 

Unfinished Business 
• OWl Court Report Judge Reddy 
Judge Reddy reported that the Bureau of Justice Assistance evaluated the OWl Court and 
Drug Court, and will prepare their report and make recommendations as a result of their visit. Reddy said 
they received very favorable initial recommendations on OWl Court, and the Bureau will also provide 
constructive criticism for the Drug Court team. On March 12 and 13,2015, there will be a two-day 
training session for Drug Court. OWl Coordinator Katie Behl reported that the 50th person to complete 
OWl Court will graduate on February 4. She will send out invitations to the committee. There have been 
eight new participants entering the program since the beginning of November. There are currently 36 
active participants and four more will enter this month. 

• Drug Court Report Judge Reddy 
Judge Reddy reported that Drug Court is experiencing growing pains. Drug Court participants have 
different issues than those in OWl Court. HHS Behavioral Health/Crisis Intervention Manager Carlo 
Nevicosi said the program has been operating for six months, and all of the participants have stayed in the 
program. Nicole Heinrich, HHS Behavioral Health Supervisor, said the OWl and Drug Courts' 
demographics differ significantly. The typical participants in Drug Court are in their early 20s, with 
employment and housing issues, whereas, OWl court participants are typically in their 30s, 40s and 50s 



Walworth County Criminal Justice Coordinating Committee 
December 12, 2014 Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of4 

and more likely to have stable employment and housing. Judge Reddy said there are grants available, 
particularly for housing, and it would help in the grant selection ifDrug Court is given a favorable 
evaluation by the Bureau. Reddy added that of the ten participants, three of them have been able to move 
to Phase II. Dr. Thompson congratulated the county Treatment Team, saying that their patience and 
flexibility have contributed significantly to the program's early success. Barb Hanson, Department of 
Corrections, commended this committee and the county; their support is unique in the area and crucial to 
the success of the programs . 

• EBDM 

Ms. Behl reported that all three grants have been awarded. She distributed draft copies of the Process 

Evaluation of the Walworth County Criminal Justice Processing System conducted by Dr. Paul Gregory. 

She asked the Committee to review the draft and provide her with comments and input for Dr. Gregory. 

Behl also distributed the Wisconsin Department of Justice map on the EBDM initiative, which shows how 

far Walworth County has come in the process. 


• State CJCC and Coordinators' Committee meeting 

Theresa Owens, District Court Administrator, said after the state meeting, the coordinators for the 

counties met, and one disadvantage for our district (Walworth, Kenosha and Racine Counties) is that 

none of the counties in our district has a CJCC Coordinator. Judge Carlson suggested Walworth County 

communicate with the other counties in the region. Judge Reddy said a Coordinator for Walworth 

County was initially considered, but it was decided not to hire for the position. County Administrator 

David Bred added that the concern was if they hired a Coordinator, it would become that individual's 

program and may not reflect what this Committee or the community wanted. Bretl said that ifthe county 

had a Coordinator, there may be more opportunity to procure grant funding; however, that would require 

the County to adhere strictly to the grant requirements and possibly not address the county's goals. 


New Business 

• Two is Enough Presentation 
Carlo Nevicosi and Nicole Heinrich developed a program called "Two is Enough," which began in May 
2013. Nevicosi and Heinrich delivered a presentation on the program. In 2008, the County began 
focusing on treatment for individuals with their third OWl offenses, and using Dr. Thompson's treatment 
approach, began focusing on a shift to research-supported treatment. In 2012, the formal OWl Court was 
launched and serves approximately 50 OWl third and fourth offenders annually. The treatment for 
second offenders was the traditional approach, i.e. group dynamics, individual therapy, etc. Heinrich said 
the recidivism rate between first and second offenses was high, around 50%. The short intervention 
treatment was not successful, so staff developed a screening process to assess if people were eligible for 
treatment and at what level, i.e. inpatient, outpatient, or education only. They used measurement tools to 
assess progress - 90 days, six months and follow-up after a year. The Motivational Enhancement 
Therapy (MET)/Cognitive Behavioral Therapy 5 Model is used. There is a brief treatment program, 
MET/CBT 5 for those abusing cannabis, and typically minimal intervention for this group is effective. 
The six critical elements ofMET are: feedback regarding personal risk/impairment; responsibility of 
client for change; advice to change; provide a menu of ways to reduce drinking; use of an empathetic 
counseling style; and self-efficacy. Using this approach, the responsibility for change is put directly on 
the client. This program does not force abstinence and offers alternatives to drinking. Since May 2013, 
104 people have participated in the program, and they have a 97% completion rate. Statewide, the 
completion rate is only 67%. Heinrich reported they have had positive feedback from participants, who 



Walworth County Criminal Justice Coordinating Committee 
December 12, 2014 Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 4 

have said they wished they had attended the treatment group for their first offense. Dr. Thompson 
commended staff for providing a motivation for first and second offenders to enroll in the program. 

• Juvenile Detention 
Judge Reddy said this item was referred from the Executive Committee. The concern was presented at 
the Finance Committee meeting when discussing the high cost ofplacing juveniles in corrections, and the 
question arose whether there is a role the County Board and/or this committee could play to help avert the 
number ofjuveniles in state corrections. Dr. Thompson distributed data sheets with statistics on the 
number ofjuvenile corrections placements and the associated costs from 2006 to the present. Thanks to 
the efforts of staff at Health and Human Services (HHS), the current numbers are significantly lower than 
in 2006; however, the numbers increased in 2014, where there were three placements at a cost of 
$203,715. Thompson said when juveniles are placed in corrections facilities, they become wards of the 
state and the county forfeits the ability to influence treatment programming. Protection of the safety of 
the community is one valid reason for placing juveniles in corrections; and the other reason is to keep 
them from engaging in a life of crime. However, Dr. Thompson directed attention to the graphs on arrests 
and offenses ofjuveniles who were in corrections. Almost all of the males had an adult arrest after being 
discharged from corrections. Of23 youth studied, 14 of them committed felonies after discharge, and a 
number of them are currently serving terms in prison. The data shows that when the juveniles discharged 
go on to offend as adults, their crimes are more severe, which raises the question as to the effectiveness of 
the state corrections system. Thompson said the goal of treatment staff at HHS is to keep juveniles out of 
the state system. He distributed a list of questions to be considered as a guide for evaluating the 
effectiveness ofjuvenile treatment, including: 1) how effective are the HHS Department's efforts to 
divert youth from juvenile corrections placements over the longer term; 2) under what circumstances 
should HHS recommend juvenile corrections placement; stayed orders to corrections, or waivers to adult 
court; 3) are there specific youth characteristics that reasonably predict success or failure in both 
alternative treatment or intervention programs and juvenile corrections placements; and 3) what additional 
evidence-based interventions should HHS be deVeloping, utilizing or recommending. Dr. Thompson also 
suggested considering the cost effectiveness of alternative treatment programs from the standpoint of a 
return on investment in keeping youths out of corrections. With support from this committee, Dr. 
Thompson said HHS staff is qualified to undertake this project. Judge Reddy said it is important for the 
Criminal Justice Coordinating Committee to consider this issue and include HHS in the policy 
discussions. Thompson suggested forming a working group comprised of committee members to 
formulate a plan to address the questions he posed and address other appropriate objectives. Judge Koss 
volunteered to chair the Juvenile Corrections group. Carlo Nevicosi, Nicole Heinrich, Jail 
Administrator John Delaney, Clerk of Courts Sheila Reiff and OWl Coordinator Katie Behl 
offered to serve on the committee. District Attorney N ecci said someone from his office would also 
participate. Discussion/action/report on the Juvenile Corrections group will be placed on the next 
Committee agenda. 

Dr. Thompson announced his retirement from the county effective January 9, 2015. Judge Reddy thanked 
Dr. Thompson for his insight, development and implementation of innovative programs and his 
contributions to the Committee. Bred also thanked Dr. Thompson and HHS Director Linda Seemeyer, 
who was also an integral part of the development of the CJCC and always willing to commit the 
necessary resources to achieve goals. 

Confirmation of Next Meeting The next meeting was confirmed for Friday, February 13, 2014 at 
1:30 a.m. 



Walworth County Criminal Justice Coordinating Committee 
December 12,2014 Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of4 

Adjournment 

On motion by Dr. Thompson, seconded by Judge Carlson, the meeting was adjourned at 12:43 p.m. 

Submitted by Becky Bechtel, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are not considered fmal until approved by the committee 
at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 



Walworth County Board of Adjustment 

MINUTES 


December 10,2014 - Hearing- 8:30 AM 

December 11,2014 - Meeting - 8:30 AM 


County Board Room 

Government Center - Elkhorn, Wisconsin 


A hearing and decision meeting of the Walworth County Board of Adjustment was held 
on December 10 & 11,2014, in the County Board Room ofthe Government Center in Elkhorn, 
Wisconsin. Those present on December 10, 2014, were Chair John Roth, Vice-Chair Gregory E. 
Guidry and Secretary Ann Seaver. Deb Grube, Senior Zoning Officer and Wendy Boettcher, 
recording secretary were in attendance. Those present on December 11, 2014, were Chair John 
Roth, Vice-Chair Gregory E. Guidry and Secretary Ann Seaver. Deb Grube, Senior Zoning 
Officer, Maegan Sankey, Urban Watershed Technician and Wendy Boettcher, recording 
secretary were in attendance. "Sign-in" sheets listing attendees on December 10, 2014, and 
December 11,2014, are kept on file as a matter of record. 

The December 10,2014, hearing was called to order by Chair John Roth at 8:30 A.M. 
Wendy Boettcher conducted roll call and verified that there was a quorum. Those present were 
same as listed above. Ann Seaver motioned to approve the agenda as amended to withdraw 
petition #5. M L Development Group LLC / Linn Township. Seconded by Gregory E. 
Guidry. Motion carried. 3-favor, O-oppose. Ann Seaver motioned to approve the 
November 12 & 13,2014, Minutes and dispense with the reading. Seconded by John Roth. 
Motion carried. 2-favor,0-oppose. Gregory E. Guidry abstained as he was not present at the 
November 12 & 13,2014 hearing / meeting. After testimony of all cases, Gregory E. Guidry 
motioned to recess until 8:30 A.M. on Thursday, December 11,2014. Seconded by Ann 
Seaver. Motion carried. 3-favor,0-oppose. The December 10, 2014, hearing went into recess 
at approximately 10:04 A.M. 

On December 11, 2014, at 8:30 A.M., Chair John Roth called the decision meeting to 
order. Wendy Boettcher conducted roll call and verified that there was a quorum. Those present 
were same as listed above. Ann Seaver motioned to approve the agenda as amended to 
postpone petition #1. Dianne L. Christenson / Cindy Tomlanovich / East Troy Township to 
the January 2015 agenda and to withdraw petition #5. M L Development Group LLC / 
Linn Township. Seconded by Gregory E. Guidry. Motion carried. 3-favor,0-oppose. 
After the decisions were completed, Gregory E. Guidry motioned to adjourn until the 
January 14,2015, hearing at 8:30 A.M. Seconded by Ann Seaver. Motion carried. 3
favor,O-oppose. The December 11, 2014, decision meeting adjourned at approximately 9:18 
A.M. 

Six variance hearings were scheduled and details of the December 10,2014, hearings and the 
December 11, 2014, decisions are digitally recorded and available to the public upon request / 
video to view on our website: www.co.wa1worth.wi.us. 

Old Business - none 

New Business - Variance Petitions 

Page 1 of7 

http:www.co.wa1worth.wi.us


Hearing - Count #NIA I Decision - Count #NIA 
The First Hearing was Dianna L. Christenson, owner I Cindy Tomlanovich, applicant 
Section(s) 15 - East Troy Township 

Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-44 I 74-51 ofWalworth County's Code 
of Ordinances - Zoning to permit the location of a bam. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires a 100' side yard setback for a 
building that houses animals. 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting an approximate 15' side yard setback. 
The request is a variance from Section(s) 74-44 I 74-51 ofWalworth County's Code of 
Ordinances - Zoning to permit the location of a bam. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board ofAdjustment, 
during the meeting ofDecember 10 & 11,2014, did not vote on the petition of Dianna L. 
Christenson, owner I Cindy Tomlanovich, applicant. 

A motion was made by Ann Seaver to postpone the variance request to the January 2015 
agenda. Seconded by Gregory E. Guidry. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: This petition has been moved to the January 14 & 
15,2015, Board ofAdjustment hearing I meeting at the applicant's request. 

Hearing - Count #8:33:03 - 9:24:39 I Decision - Count #8:31 :57 - 8:52:05 
The Second Hearing was Dominic M. & Joann M. Sergi Trust, owner I Prairie Tree 
Landscaping, applicant - Section(s) 26 - La Grange Township 

Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-167 I 74-181 ofWalworth County's 
Code ofOrdinances - Shoreland Zoning to construct a second walkway I stairway in the shore 
yard and to construct retaining walls. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance permits one 60" stairway to the shore 
provided it is located within the view I access corridor; the access corridor is only permitted to be 
40' in width and retaining walls are only permitted where necessary to correct a current erosion 
problem. 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting to construct a second walkway I 
stairway parallel to shore up to 7 1;1' wide creating a 59' view I access corridor and to construct 
retaining walls in the shore yard not necessary for erosion. The request is a variance from 
Section(s) 74-167 I 74-181 ofWalworth County's Code of Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to 
construct a second walkway I stairway in the shore yard and to construct retaining walls. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board of Adjustment, 
during the meeting ofDecember 10 & 11,2014, for the petition ofDominic M. & Joann M. 
Sergi Trust, owner I Prairie Tree Landscaping, applicant, motioned to approve the request to 
construct a second walkway I stairway parallel to shore up to 7 1;1' wide creating a 59' view I 
access corridor and to construct retaining walls in the shore yard not necessary for erosion. 

Page 2 of7 



(opposalofapproval2 1 results in DENIAL) 

A motion was made by John Roth to approve the variance request. Seconded by Ann 
Seaver for discussion. Motion failed resulting in denial. I-favor 2-oppose (Gregory E. 
Guidry I Ann Seaver) 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: The Board found the owner did not prove 
exceptional or unique circumstances to the property not generally found on other neighboring 
properties rather than considerations personal to the property owner. The Board found to deny 
the request would cause no unnecessary hardship as the owner does have an existing stairway I 
walkway to the shore. The Board found to approve the variance request would cause harm to 
public interests by setting a precedent. The Board found to deny the variance request would 
protect the public's interest in navigable waters by keeping land disturbance to a minimum. 

The general contractor spoke in support. There was one letter of support from the Town of La 
Grange. There was one letter of opposition from the Walworth County Conservation Division. 

Hearing - Count #9:24:40 - 9:41 :11 / Decision Count #8:52:06 8:59:30 
The Third Hearing was lohn C. & Tehra D. Goetz and Darren & Tracy L. Fischer, owners / 
Randy Breber, applicant - Section(s) 36- La Grange Township 

Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-167 /74-181 /74-221 of Walworth 
County's Code of Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to construct a landing and stairs off an 
existing deck and to permit the location of a deck and enclosed porch. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires a 75' shore yard setback for 
structures and compliance with a 1977 zoning permit for a 6' deck (34' shore yard setback). 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting a landing and stairway off a deck with 
a 38.2' shore yard setback and to permit an approximate 9.9' deep deck in the shore yard with a 
32' shore yard setback and 7.9' deep enclosed porch with a 34' shore yard setback. The request 
is a variance from Section(s) 74-167/74-181 / 74-2210fWalworth County's Code of 
Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to construct a landing and stairs off an existing deck and to 
permit the location of a deck and enclosed porch. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board of Adjustment, 
during the meeting of December 10 & 11,2014, for the petition of John C. & Tehra D. Goetz 
and Darren & Tracy L. Fischer, owners I Randy Breber, applicant, voted to APPROVE the 
request for a landing and stairway off a deck with a 38.2' shore yard setback and to APPROVE 
an approximate 9.9' deep deck in the shore yard with a 32' shore yard setback and 7.9' deep 
enclosed porch with a 34' shore yard setback. 

A motion was made by Gregory E. Guidry to approve the deck as it exists with it being 3' 
wider as originally permitted including the enclosure. Seconded by Ann Seaver. Motion 
carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

A motion was made by Ann Seaver to deny the stairs in the location the applicant has 
presented it in. Seconded by Gregory E. Guidry. 

Page 3 of7 



Ann Seaver rescinded her motion to deny. Gregory E. Guidry rescinded his second. 

A motion was made by Ann Seaver to approve the variance request. Seconded by John 
Roth. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: 
APPROVAL of approximate 9.9' deep deck in the shore yard with a 32' shore yard setback and 
7.9' deep enclosed porch with a 34' shore yard setback: The Board found the home was 
purchased with the new owner unaware the deck was previously constructed larger than what is 
pennitted in 1977. The Board found it would cause unnecessary hardship to require the removal 
of the existing deck. The Board found to approve the variance request would cause no harm to 
public interests as the deck has existed for some time without complaint. The Board found the 
variance request does meet the criteria necessary for approval. 

APPROVAL oflanding and stairway off a deck with a 38.2' shore yard setback: The Board 
found approval of the variance request to be a safety issue. The proposed stair and landing 
expedite access safely to the lake and to deny the request would cause unnecessary hardship. 
The Board found the curve of the shore at the point of the residence skews the setbacks. The 
Board found to approve the variance request would cause no hann to public interests and will 
protect the public interest in navigable waters. 

There was no support. There was one letter of opposition from the Walworth County Land 
Conservation Division. 

Hearing Count #9:41:12 - 9:53:221 Decision - Count #8:59:31 - 9:06:49 
The Fourth Hearing was Steven & Susan Franz, owners 1Robert P. Deering Jr., R&D 
Builders, applicant - Section(s) 35 - La Grange Township 

Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-167 174-181/74-221 of Walworth 
County's Code of Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to pennit the construction of a deck and stairs. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires a 75' shore yard setback. 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting a 56' shore yard setback. The request 
is a variance from Section(s) 74-167/74-181/74-221 of Walworth County's Code of 
Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to pennit the construction of a deck and stairs. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board of Adjustment, 
during the meeting ofDecember 10 & 11,2014, for the petition of Steven & Susan Franz, 
owners 1Robert P. Deering Jr., R&D Builders, applicant, voted to APPROVE the request for a 
56' shore yard setback for stairs and voted to DENY the request for a 56' shore yard setback for 
a deck. 

A motion was made by Ann Seaver to take the variance request in two parts. Seconded by 
Gregory E. Guidry. 

A motion was made by Ann Seaver to allow stairs to come down from the present deck 
that's there as long as the stairs stay within the footprint of the proposed variance request 

Page 4 of7 



for the deck. Seconded by Gregory E. Guidry. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

A motion was made by Gregory E. Guidry to deny the additional deck space and allow the 
stairs in the footprint of the proposed. Seconded by Ann Seaver. Motion carried. 3-favor 
O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: 
APPROV AL of 56' shore yard setback for stairs: The Board found approval of the stairs would 
provide safe ingress I egress to the second story of the residence. The Board found to approve 
the request for the stairs would cause no hann to public interests as the stairs will not intrude into 
the shore yard more than what is existing. The Board found to deny the request for the stairs 
would cause unnecessary hardship. 

DENIAL of 56' shore yard setback for deck: The Board found the owner did not prove 
exceptional or unique circumstances to the property rather than considerations personal to the 
property owner. The Board found to deny the request for the deck does not prevent the owner 
from using the property for a permitted purpose. The Board found to deny the request for the 
deck would not cause unnecessary hardship as the owner has use of an existing deck. The Board 
found to approve the request for the deck would add to the noncompliance of the structure 
approved in a 1978 variance request. 

There was one letter of support from the Town of La Grange. There was one letter of opposition 
from the Walworth County Land Conservation Division. 

Hearing - Count #NIA I Decision - Count #NIA 
The Fifth Hearing was M L Development Group LLC, owner- Section(s) 8 - Linn Township 

Applicant is requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-163 I 74-167 174-179 174-181 of 
Walworth County's Code of Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to construct a boathouse. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires the principle structure to be present 
or under construction prior to the construction of an accessory structure (boathouse). 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicant is requesting to construct a 14' x 28' 6" boathouse on 
a parcel without a principle structure. The request is a variance from Section(s) 74-163 174-167 
174-179 I 74-181 of Walworth County's Code of Ordinances - Shore1and Zoning to construct a 
boathouse. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board of Adjustment, 
during the meeting ofDecember 10 & 11, 2014, did not vote on the petition ofM L 
Development Group LLC, owner. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: This petition has been withdrawn at the applicant's 
request. 

Hearing Count #9:53:23 10:00:45 I Decision - Count #9:06:50 - 9:08:45 
The Sixth Hearing was Michigan - Wisconsin Pipeline c/o A N R Pipeline Company, owner I 
Lawrence J. Huber, applicant - Section(s) 21 - Sharon Township 

Page 5 of7 



Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-178/74-193 of Walworth County's 
Code of Ordinances Shoreland Zoning to relocate a 6' x 8' electrical measuring equipment 
building. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires all utility structures to maintain a 50' 
setback from lot lines. 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting a 10' street yard setback, 8' side yard 
and 36' side yard setbacks. The request is a variance from Section(s) 74-178 /74-193 of 
Walworth County's Code of Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to relocate a 6' x 8' electrical 
measuring equipment building. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board ofAdjustment, 
during the meeting of December 10 & 11, 2014, for the petition of Michigan Wisconsin 
Pipeline, c/o AN R Pipeline Company, owner / Lawrence J. Huber, applicant, voted to 
APPROVE the request for a 10' street yard setback, 8' side yard and 36' side yard setbacks. 

A motion was made by Ann Seaver to approve the variance request. Seconded by Gregory 
E. Guidry. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: The Board found the property to be small with 
limited options for placement of utility structures. The Board found to approve the variance 
request would allow the room needed to accommodate the blow pipes required to provide the 
delivery of natural gas. The Board found the variance request to be a safety issue and approval 
would benefit the community and general pUblic. There was one letter of support from the Town 
of Sharon. There was no opposition. 

Other 

A. 	 Discussion / possible action regarding number of Board of Adjustment hearings per 
month 
The Board will keep the number of Board of Adjustment hearings per month at a 
maximum of six during November through March and at a maximum of twelve during 
April through October. 

B. 	 Discussion / possible action on Township correspondence - none 

Staff Reports 

A. 	Court cases update - none 

B. 	 Distribution of reports, handouts and correspondence 

Board members received the 2015 Board of Adjustment schedule 


Proposed discussion for next agenda 

The following items were requested to be put on the January 2015 agenda, if applicable: 
Page 6 of7 



A. Discussion I possible action on placing the Pledge of Allegiance on the Board of 
Adjustment monthly agenda 

B. Discussion / possible action on Township correspondence 
C. Court cases update 
D. Distribution of reports, handouts and correspondence 

ANN SEAVER 
WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

These minutes are not final until approved by the Board of Adjustment at the next scheduled 
hearing date. 

Page 7 of7 



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT HEARING 

Wednesday, December 10,2014 


I PLEASE SIGN IN I 


NAME 
 ADDRESS TOWNSHIP & PHONE 
(Please Print) (Please Print) NUMBER (Please Print) 

lJ7A-tll-I-o..-v 5-rvf:/3_S 
fd.ir 1.,( VJ\Z)~I\Jjj~ 

P 2) c.(t-Go . 
~ 

.~b V~12.1W(c. 

I V () (Iv het:-r~ 

I 

i 

r 

Lv3QZ5 PjP£LINE Uk 9)ELJ i4!r Q20 -9-56 -0751 
1'-11 Mil -1..111 X) '11. ~ rl.LRl~ ~l '-~0 

•\...... I v .

J--{ 7'& 3 '{~ wt.!:.IS Ar>I-.. ~ .2Gz - elfJ'- ? /33 
'3 i t&eD YttL Ot11="S p~ E1X1 f; r<J} 262- 723- 6 967 
11/" 71) yet fJA '(S tr,di.> f;)O - tgf5-f - Cj Cfr0 , 

I 

I 
I 

• 



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION 

Thursday, December 11,2014 


I PLEASE SIGN IN I 

NAME 
(Please Print) 

Crq \01 C,-J/ S;--i't'") 

p)'N~jZltJG 
: 

-

ADDRESS TOWNSHIP & PHONE 
(Please Print) NUMBER (Please Print) 

prc.i /';-<- ipt""C.....

le'fill uS 1-1-1 lZ I(~/i);5/:;- ~7/7 
~fJS eoJ~~:A, ~J?/X 

J' 

~ 

"""26?- ?2>-6f67 
(/ 

i 

! 

i 

I 

i 

I 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 

Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 


Tuesday, December 9,2014 

Walworth County Government Center 


County Board Room 114 

100 West Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 


The meeting was called to order by Chair Weber at I :46 p.m. 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included: Chair Dave Weber, Supervisor Rich Brandl, 
Supervisor Nancy Russell, and Supervisor Charlene Staples. Vice-Chair Dan Kilkenny was absent. A 
quorum was declared. 

Others in Attendance 
County Board Supervisors: Joe Schaefer, Paul Yvarra, Tim Brellenthin 
County Staff: David Bretl, County Administrator; Kurt Picknell, Undersheriff; Captain Kevin Williams; 
Stacie Johnson, Finance Manager; Tracy Moate, Director of Special Education; Dale Wilson, Director of 
Human Resources 

On motion by Supervisor Brandl, seconded by Supervisor Russell, the agenda was approved with 

no withdrawals. 


Public Comment None. 


New Business 


• 	 Recommendation regarding County Board recognition of Dr. David Thompson, Deputy Health and 
Human Services Director 

Supervisor Russell offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor Staples, to recommend County Board 

recognition of Dr. David Thompson. Motion carried 4-0. 


Reports/announcements by Chairperson - None. 


Set/confirm next meeting date and time 


The next meeting was confirmed for Monday, December 15,2014 at 10:00 a.m. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Brandl, seconded by Supervisor Staples, Chair Weber adjourned the 
meeting at 1:48 p.m. 

Submitted by Nicole Hill, Administrative Clerk. These minutes were unanimously approved by the 
committee on December 15, 2014. 



Walworth County Finance CommitteelPublic Works Committee 
SPECIAL JOINT MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, December 9, 2014 1:00 p.m. 


Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114 

100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 


The meeting was called to order by Chair Nancy Russell at 1 :07 p.m. 

Roll call Finance Committee members included Supervisors Chair Nancy Russell, Vice Chair Dan 
Kilkenny, Supervisors Kathy Ingersoll, Joe Schaefer and Paul Yvarra. A quorum was declared. 

Roll call- Public Works Committee members included Vice Chair Nancy Russell, Supervisors Ken 
Monroe, Joe Schaefer and Paul Yvarra. Chair Stacey was excused. A quorum was declared. 

Others in Attendance 
County Board Supervisors: Rich Brandl; Tim Brellenthin; Charlene Staples; David Weber 
County Staff: County Administrator David Bretl; Director of Central ServiceslPublic Works Kevin 
Brunner; Nursing Home Administrator Bernie Janiszewski; Sheriff-elect Kurt Picknell and Capt. Kevin 
Williams, Sheriffs Office; HR Director Dale Wilson; Tracy Moate, Director of Special Education; Stacie 
Johnson, Finance Manager 

On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, seconded by Supervisor Ingersoll, the agenda was approved by 
voice vote with no withdrawals. 

On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, seconded by Supervisor Yvarra the November 20,2014 Finance 
Committee meeting minutes were approved 5-0. 

Public Comment - There was none. 

Consent items 
Budget amendments 

2014Budget Amendments 
Public Works 

a) PW008 - Reallocate funds for energy savings projects at the Lakeland Health Care Center, 
Sheriff s Office and Judicial Center 

b) PW009 - Transfer funds to replace lighting at the Sheriffs Office with LED lighting 
2015 Budget Amendments 

c) PWOO I - Increase budget to replace lighting at the Sheriff s Office with LED lighting 
Supervisor Schaefer made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Yvarra to approve all of the consent 
items. The motion carried 5-0. 

Correspondence - None. 

Confirm next meeting dates and times 
• 	 Public Works Committee - The next regular committee meeting was confirmed for Monday, 

December 15,2014 at 3:30 p.m. 
• 	 Finance Committee - The next regular committee meeting was confirmed for Thursday, December 

18,2014 at 9:30 a.m. 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
December 9, 2014 Special Jt. FinancelPublic Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of2 

New Business 
• 	 Resolution 54-12114 Declaring the House Located at White River County Park Surplus and 

Authorizing the Use of Contingency Fund Balance to Raze the Same 
Director of Central Services Kevin Brunner said he was directed by the County Board in October to 
provide a cost estimate to raze the house at the White River County Park. Engineer Joe Kroll did the cost 
analysis, which included environmental assessment and testing and includes a contingency for the project. 
It will cost approximately $42,000 to demolish the house, fill the site and restore the landscaping. The 
Park Committee toured the house on November 17, 2014 and unanimously recommended that the house 
be razed. Supervisor Monroe made a motion, seconded by Finance Committee Vice Chair 
Kilkenny, to approve Resolution 54-12114. The motion carried 6-0. Brunner added that the well 
would be preserved and the septic system abandoned, which will require permitting from LURM. 

Adj ournment of Finance Committee 

Finance Vice Chair Kilkenny made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Yvarra, to adjourn. The 
motion carried 5-0 and the meeting adjourned at 1:14 p.m. 

New Business 
• 	 Ordinance 909-12/14 Creating Section 66-200 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances 

Relating to Establishing Weight Limits on All County Highways in Walworth County for Vehicles 
Defined as Implements of Husbandry 

Supervisor Monroe made a motion to approve Ordinance 909-12/14, seconded by Supervisor 
Yvarra. Brunner said the Public Works Committee directed him to contact the cities, towns and villages 
in Walworth County to ensure they were aware of the state law and to gather input as to whether they 
would adopt the weight limit ordinances. He received 11 responses, and nine are choosing Option E 
(adopting an ordinance) and two are choosing Option F (opting in, but not adopting an ordinance). 
Brunner also polled the counties in the region and the majority of them are planning on adopting an 
ordinance and implementing Option E. Motion carried 4-0. 

Adjournment of Public Works Committee 

Supervisor Monroe made a motion to adjourn the Public Works Committee. The motion was 
seconded by Supervisor Yvarra and the meeting adjourned at 1:17 p.m. 

Submitted by Becky Bechtel, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are not considered final until approved by the 
committee at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 

Human Resources Committee Special Meeting Minutes 


Tuesday, December 9, 2014 

Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114 


100 West Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 


The meeting was called to order at 1 :30 p.m. by Chair Rich Brandl 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included Chair Rich Brandl, Vice Chair Tim Brellenthin, 
Supervisors Kathy Ingersoll and Ken Monroe. Supervisor Rick Stacey was excused. A quorum was 
declared. 

Others in Attendance: 
County Board Supervisors: Nancy Russell; Joe Schaefer Charlene Staples; David Weber 
County staff: County Administrator David Bretl; Human Resources Director Dale Wilson; Sheriff-elect 
Kurt Picknell and Capt. Kevin Williams, Sheriffs Office; Kevin Brunner, Director of Central Services; 
Tracy Moate, Director of Special Education; Finance Manager Stacie Johnson 

On motion by Supervisor Ingersoll, seconded by Supervisor Monroe, the agenda was approved by 
voice vote with no withdrawals. 

Public Comment - none 

New Business 
• Discussion and possible action to approve resolution 58-12114 granting a leave of absence for Kevin 

Williams to serve as Undersheriff 
County Administrator Bretl said there is a provision in the Code to authorize those serving as Sheriff or 
Undersheriff to request a leave of absence from their county positions during their terms. If the Board 
approves the resolution, the Sheriff would be allowed to return to his position/rank held before his term if 
he chose not to run for re-election or was defeated. Bretl believes the original reason for allowing this is 
to provide incentive for individuals to run for office, and offer protection against losing their long-term 
jobs. Discussion ensued and Supervisors expressed concern about an existing officer potentially losing 
hislher promotion if this occurred. Sheriff-elect Picknell said there is usually a fair amount of deputy 
turnover and incumbents wouldn't have to be displaced. Human Resources Director Dale Wilson said he 
envisions that it would affect the last deputy hired, and added that the timing of terms could be considered 
when looking at positions. Supervisor Monroe made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Ingersoll, to 
approve Resolution No. 58-12/14 granting a leave of absence for Kevin Williams to serve as 
Undersheriff, and to update the policy on this issue in the future. Motion carried 4-0. 

• Discussion and possible action to approve resolution 59-12114 granting a leave of absence to Kurt 
Picknell to serve as Sheriff 

Wilson said that subsequent to mailing the agenda packet, Resolution 38-08102, Walworth County 
Sheriffs Office Reorganization, was discovered, which reclassified Picknell's position from Lieutenant to 
Captain. He requested that a reference to Resolution 38-08/02 be included in the resolution to correctly 
state Picknell's former position. Chair Brandl made a motion to approve Resolution No. 59-12/14, 
granting a leave of absence to Kurt Picknell to serve as Sheriff, with the following amendments: on 
line 14, add "and amended by Resolution No. 38-08/02;" and on Line 19 add before the period "and 
Resolution 38-08/02." Vice Chair Brellenthin seconded the motion and it carried 4-0. 
Administrator Bretl suggested providing notice of the policy in the future to those being considered for 
promotion. 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
December 9, 2014 Human Resources Committee Special Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of2 

Reports/announcements by Chair - There were none. 

Confirmation of Next Meeting - The next meeting was confirmed for Wednesday, December 17, 2014 
at 3:30p.m. 

Adjournment 


On motion by Supervisor Monroe, seconded by Ingersoll, the meeting adjourned at 1:44 p.m. 


Submitted by Becky Bechtel, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are not considered final until approved by the 
committee at the next regularly scheduled committee meeting. 



D RAFT Walworth County Aging & Disability Resource Center Governing Board 
December 1, 2014 Meeting Minutes 


Walworth County Health and Human Services Center 

W4051 County Road NN, Elkhorn, WI 53121 


The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Chair LaVerne Duncan. 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included Chair LaVerne Duncan, Vice Chair David 
Jordan, Board Members Janet Kelly, Mary Polachowski and Penny Scheuerman. A quorum was 
declared. 

Staff in Attendance: Lori Muzatko, ADRC Director; Jennifer Selz, ADRC Supervisor; Becky 
Bechtel, Recording Secretary ~ 

Others present: Ken Sathern 

On motion by Board Member Scheuerman, seconded by Board Member Polachowski, the 
agenda was approved by voice vote with no withdrawals. 

On motion by Board Member Kelly, seconded by Vice Chair Jordan, the November 3, 2014 
meeting minutes were approved by voice vote. 

Public Comment - There was none. 

Unfmished Business - There was none. 

Old Business 
• Community Care Community Advisory Committee Ken Sathern 
ADRC Director Lori Muzatko said that the Committee consists of Racine, Kenosha and Walworth 
Counties. Community Care was the first Family Care program for Walworth County and both Mr. 
Sathern and Jennifer Selz, ADRC Supervisor, are members of this advisory committee. Chair Duncan 
welcomed Ken Sathern, who reported that the Kenosha organization is moving to a new location. 
Sathern said Community Care is sustaining financially. Sathern also said that one of the major issues 
the committee discussed was the delay in getting durable medical equipment for clients because 
providers have to comply with Medicare requirements. If clients purchase the equipment themselves 
to avoid waiting, they are not eligible for reimbursement. Selz added that a work group has been 
formed to address the problem. Another issue identified was the frequent change in interdisciplinary 
team members and clients not being informed of pending changes. Sathern said the teams are being 
issued tablets, which should improve documentation efficiency. Muzatko said she will provide copies 
of the Advisory Committee minutes in the Board packets. The next Advisory Committee meeting is 
January 28,2015. 

New Business 
• 2015 Aging Plan Budget Amendment & Goals 
Muzatko said 2015 is the third year of the Aging Plan, and the plan needs to be updated due to the 
County's budget being adopted this past November. Transportation services for the elderly and 
disabled weren't included in the plan because that budget has been transferred to the County 
Administrator's office. The County Administrator included $100,000 in the transportation budget for 
additional services and $25,000 for consultant fees. Muzatko reviewed the components ofthe 2015 
budget: Supportive services, Congregate Meals, Home Delivered Meals, Disease Prevention and 
Health Promotion Services, Family Caregiver Support Program, State Alzheimer's Family and 
Caregiver Support Program, State Elderly Benefit Services, State Elder Abuse Direct Services, State 



Walworth County Aging & Disability Resource Center Governing Board 
December 1,2014 Minutes 
Page 2 of3 

Senior Community Services and other budget funds. She noted how the funds are allocated and 
explained cash match budgets, in-kind match budgets, other federal local and program income budgets. 
The total budget is approximately $2 million, which includes in-kind budget matches. 

Muzatko provided an overview ofthe department's goals. The first is to collaborate with the 
department's Behavioral Health Division to research and analyze applying for a dementia care 
specialist grant. If it is determined it is feasible to apply for the state funds for a specialist, the 
department would have to ensure that the position could be fully funded. She added that the number of 
individuals with Alzheimer's in the community is growing, and she feels that in the future the state will 
require counties to have dementia care specialists. The second goal is to complete the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Incident Command System 100,200 and 300 Series 
training by March 31,2015. The supervisors and managers are currently going through emergency 
preparedness training to activate the Incident Command Team. There will also be additional tabletop 
exercises staffwill have to complete. Beth Walsh, Public Health Nursing Supervisor, has been 
instrumental in coordinating the plan and training. One of the goals of the plan is to provide 
information on emergency preparedness to consumers and local institutions such as libraries, and to 
inform the public that there are options for people needing assistance in times ofemergency. Board 
Member Scheuerman made a motion, seconded by Board Member Kelly, to approve the 2015 
Aging Plan Budget Amendment and goals. The motion carried 5-0. 

• ADRC Annual Update 2015 
Selz said the state requires annual submission of contact information, Governing Board Members, 
organizational documentation, an ADRC "success story", a Performance Improvement Project for 
2014, an organizational chart and staffing updates. The information on department personnel has to be 
completed by the Finance Department as to salaries, etc. The state reviews the update to determine if 
departments are doing anything differently. The State has to furnish the updates to the federal 
government, so they are always looking for examples of program successes. This year, the department 
included a story about a client with dementia who, through the assistance of ADRC, received funding 
for adult day care, which will make her private resources last longer. 

The state also asked the department to describe efforts to improve dementia services. The goal is to 
implement Cognitive Screening in 2015 for consumers with memory concerns, dependent upon the 
availability of staff training to perform screenings. Selz is hoping to have at least two staffpeople 
trained in 2015. She added that they are participating in the Alzheimer's Association sponsored 
workshop and year-end caregiver conference. 

Every year the ADRC is required to complete a quality improvement project, and this year's was "The 
Q is not Enough." The ADRC receives MDS Section Q referrals for consumers who have recently 
been admitted to a nursing home, or have been in a nursing home for a period oftime and wish to 
relocate back into the community. Selz said they received approximately 15 referrals in the last year 
from all eight nursing homes in the County. The department developed a project to increase the 
number of consumers who can connect with the ADRC by expanding its services. Baseline data was 
collected for a three month period, which showed an average of 5.33 non-MDS-Section Q referrals 
received for consumers being admitted to a nursing home, currently residing in a nursing home or 
considering admission into a nursing home. The small aim goal was to increase the referrals by 33%, 
to 7.09 per month. In order to achieve this goal, they sent letters to nursing home administrators with a 
supply of ADRC brochures and posters and over a three-month period, the referrals increased to 8.5. 
They learned that with staff changes at nursing homes, new staffmay not be aware of resources 
available to consumers and reminders need to be sent to experienced staff as well. Outreach and 



Walworth County Aging & Disability Resource Center Governing Board 
December 1, 2014 Minutes 
Page 3 of3 

marketing can also be successful with minimal expenditure of effort and resources. The plan to sustain 
the increased referrals is to send letters and brochures annually and to monitor non-MDS Section Q 
referrals quarterly and follow up if there are significant decreases in number. Selz said she was 
pleased with the positive nursing home responses. Aurora Healthcare has also been distributing 
ADRC brochures. Chair Duncan suggested that staff contact the nursing homes to see if a link to the 
ADRC could be put on their individual websites. 

• Projects for 2015 
Muzatko summarized the planned projects for 2015: Cognitive Screening; 2015 Greater Wisconsin 
Agency on Aging Resources, Inc. (GW AAR) assessment of2014 goals, which she will share with the 
Board; Complete FEMA Incident Command System training; and create the 2016-2018 aging plan. 
With the aging plan, the State gives them a model with the topics they want included in the three-year 
plan. Tentatively included in the plan will be involving the Board in developing a survey to send to 
consumers. Anne Prince, Nutrition Program Supervisor, is developing the nutrition program bid, 
which expires in 2015. KANDU Industries is the current vendor. 

The Transportation Coordinating Committee (TCC) is currently reviewing/negotiating the extension of 
the contract with VIP Services for elderly and disabled individuals and is also considering engaging 
the services ofa transportation consultant. Health and Human Services will continue to contract with 
VIP for the department's consumers. 

Muzatko reported that Mr. Sathem will be appointed as a member of the Transportation Coordinating 
Committee (TCC) in December. She will be providing copies of the committee minutes to this Board 
in the future. Sathem said he will provide reports to the Board after he begins attending the TCC 
meetings. 

Reports 
• GWAAR Advisory Council Meeting Minutes - February 20, 2014 
• GWAAR Board ofDirectors Meeting Minutes August 1,2014 
The minutes were provided for the Board's information. 

• Board Member Penny Scheuerman said she volunteered with Julie Juranek, Elder Benefit 
Specialist, and reported that she was very impressed with Ms. Juranek's skills in explaining difficult 
programs, her knowledge ofher job and her patience. 

Confirmation of Next Meeting(s) - There will not be a January 2015 Board meeting. The next Board 
meeting will be Monday, February 2,2015 at 9:00 a.m. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Board Member Polachowski, seconded by Board Member Scheuerman, the 
meeting adjourned at 9:55 a.m. 

<>nnrrnTf'n bySubmitted by Becky Bechtel, Administrative Clerk. .........v.u.,F> IInmltes are not COllSlCleH~a 
the committee at the next regularly scheduled committee meeting. 



DRAFT 	 Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
December 1,2014 Transportation Coordinating Committee Meeting Minutes 


Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114 

100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 


The meeting was called to order by Chair Nancy Russell at 1 :05 p.m. 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included: Chair Nancy Russell, Vice Chair Andrew Kerwin, 
Lori Muzatko, ADRC Director, Citizen Members James Davis and Jeni Hallatt. Health and Human 
Services Board Chair Ken Monroe, Citizen Members Susan Leffelman and Cynthia Simonsen, and HHS 
Director Linda Seemeyer were excused. A quorum was declared. 

Others in Attendance 
County Staff: Deputy County Administrator-Finance Nicki Andersen, Stacie Johnson - Finance Manager, 
County Administrator David Bretl 
Members of the public: Jerry Grant, Eric Russow 

On motion by Citizen Member Jeni Hallatt, seconded by Vice Chair Kerwin, the agenda was 
approved with no withdrawals. 

ADRC Director Lori Muzatko moved to approve the November 3, 2014 meeting minutes to include 
a correction to the spelling of Citizen Member Hallatt's last name. Vice Chair Kerwin seconded the 
motion and it carried 5-0. 

Public Comment None. 

Unfmished Business 
County Administrator Bretl explained for the benefit of the citizen members that state law permits 
governmental bodies to convene in closed session only on specific occasions. The statute governing a 
closed session must be read aloud and a roll call taken of the members who convene in closed session. 
This closed session is to discuss the extension of VIP Services contract and appropriate for closed session 
discussion because of competitive and bargaining reasons, as it wouldn't be prudent to discuss proposals 
and counter offers in public. Only the topic listed on the agenda may be discussed in closed session. 

• 	 Closed session pursuant to the exemption contained in Section 19.85(1)(e) of the Wisconsin Statutes, 
for the purpose ofnegotiating or conducting other specified public business whenever competitive or 
bargaining reasons require a closed session. 

Discussion and possible action regarding approval of an extension of the VIP Services contract for 
specialized transportation services. 

ADRC Director Muzatko made a motion to convene in closed session, seconded by Vice Chair 
Kerwin. A roll call vote was taken of the members, to-wit: Nancy Russell, Andrew Kerwin, Lori 
Muzatko, James Davis and Jeni Hallatt. All members voted Aye and the meeting convened in 
closed session. 

At 1:55 p.m., ADRC Director Muzatko made a motion, seconded by Citizen Member Hallatt, to 
reconvene in open session. The motion carried 5-0. 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
December 1, 2014 Transportation Coordinating Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of2 

Vice Chair Kerwin made a motion, seconded by Citizen Member Jeni Hallatt, to proceed as 
discussed in closed session. The motion carried 5-0. 

New Business 
• Discussion and possible action regarding addition of Jerry Grant to the Transportation Coordinating 

Committee 
Bretl said this item was discussed by the Executive Committee, who sets rules for committee 
membership. The Director of Health and Human Services is being eliminated as a member, the ADRC 
representative will continue to serve, and the Executive Committee recommended adding Jerry Grant as a 
citizen advocate member. Vice Chair Kerwin made a motion, seconded by Citizen Member James 
Davis, to accept Jerry Grant's membership on the Transportation Coordinating Committee as a 
citizen advocate for elderly and disabled citizens. The motion carried 5-0. Bretl reported that the 
ordinance relating to the Transportation Coordinating Committee will be going before the Board on 
December 9 for approval. If the ordinance is approved, Mr. Ken Sathem will be the assuming his duties 

~ as a citizen advocate member at the next meeting. 
I 

i 
j 

• Discussion regarding future items to be included on Transportation Coordinating Committee agenda , 
! regarding ideas to expand services 
l Bretl asked for committee and public input on topics for future meetings. The potential expansion of 

services will be included on the next regular meeting agenda. Citizen Member HaHatt asked for a report 
1 from ADRC Director Lori Muzatko in February on the VIP Services contract performance and for input 

from consumers and staff as to what transportation needs have been identified in the community. Bretl 1 
said that the contract extension proposal should be ready by the February meeting, and he will send a j 
memo to the committee prior to the meeting, along with information on the transportation consultant 

1 
J recommendation. 

Reports/correspondence - None. 

Confirmation of N ext Meeting There will be no January 2015 meeting. The next meeting was 
confirmed for Monday, February 2,2015 at 1 :00 p.m. 

Adjournment 
On motion by Citizen Member Hallatt, seconded by ADRC Director Muzatko, the meeting was 
adjourned at 2:02 p.m. 

HA.""""'U'F. ..J.un..""" are not considered until approved by the committee at the 
next regularly scheduled meeting. 



DRAFT Walworth County 
November 18, 2014 Land Information Advisory Council Meeting Minutes 


Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114 

100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 


The meeting was called to order by Chair John Orr at 10:00 a.m. 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included Chair John Orr, Vice Chair Jerry Kroupa, Nancy 
Russell, Donna Pruess, Dale Drayna, Michael Cotter, John Murphy, Kevin Williams, Dr. Kurt Bauer, Sue 
Finster and Joe Kroll. County Treasurer Val Etzel was excused. A quorum was declared. 

Others in Attendance: County Administrator David Bretl 

On motion by Nancy Russell, seconded by John Murphy, the agenda was approved with no 
withdrawals. 

On motion by Michael Cotter, seconded by Kevin Williams, the June 3, 2014 meeting minutes were 
approved by voice vote. 

Public Comment - None. 

Unfinished Business 

2014 Project Updates 
• Topographic mapping update - 2014 
GIS Coordinator Dale Drayna said that Quantum is working on the mapping updates, which should be 
completed at the end of year or the beginning of next year. Dr. Bauer reported that the County entered 
into a contract on March 27 for 8-114 square miles in 4 different areas. The photography was delivered in 
spring, and on November 13, the finished maps in digital were received, which are being reviewed for text 
correctness. Discrepancies will be sent back to the engineer for corrections and delivery of the final 
product. 

• Public safety layers 
Drayna and John Ennis, Emergency Management, have worked together to develop the GIS layers. 
Drayna reported he has received data from the Sheriff's Office, the Red Cross and other emergency 
shelters within the County are located with red "X's." Capt. Kevin Williams reported that county school 
and contact information are also being added. Discussion ensued on potentially giving access to this data 
to as many emergency responders as possible. Chair John Orr asked ifroom and building layouts could 
be added and a restricted password issued to responders. Williams said that the Sheriff's Office has floor 
plans for all of the schools on DVD for their S W AT team, which include roof hatch photos and locking 
devices. Drayna said he could scan the floor plans onto the system, and Williams said it would be useful 
as long as the information was protected. Williams said he would coordinate the project with Drayna and 
Ennis. 

• LURM software update 
Michael Cotter reported that staff has secured a contract with a vendor. The first project meeting was 
held in October and the installation will begin after the first of the year. The system should be operational 
a year from now, Cotter said. IT will be entering data next summer and training will take place in August 
and September, and staff will have to work around their busy season schedules to accommodate training. 
Drayna commented that the system has a significant GIS component and will contain permits, septic 



Walworth County 
November 18,2014 Land Infonnation Advisory Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of4 

system locations, etc., which ultimately will be available for public use. The goal is to enable the public 
to obtain and purchase permits online in the future. 

• DPWIUW-Whitewater GPS project update 
Signs/culverts/striping - Public Works Engineer Joe Kroll reported that Pangea Studios gave a 
presentation to the Public Works Committee. The signs, culverts and striping inventory are all completed. 
Drayna is currently working with Public Works sign technicians to input data on a Galaxy tablet, which 
they can use to click on the sign, access information, take pictures of new signs installed and update the 
attributes of new signs. When the technicians are finished with the updates, they send the pictures to 
Drayna and he updates the server with the new information. Drayna said this pilot project is working 
well. 

Tree inventory - Kroll reported that Head Groundskeeper Steve Messick has been aggressive on his 
landscaping and grounds plans. He has developed a tree replacement project for the Government Center 
and county parks. Drayna has put the tree plan at the Government Center into the database and the rest of 
the plan needs to be entered into a GPS unit. 

Implements of Husbandry 
Kroll reported that Wisconsin Act 377 has recently passed and the state is encouraging counties to enforce 
the law, which requires certain large agricultural vehicles, Implements of Husbandry (lOH), to obtain 
permits to operate overweight vehicles on local, county and state roads. Kroll said the County Board is 
leaning toward opting for the state permitting process. If that is the case, Kroll said it would be desirable 
to put permits on the system and/or provide alternate routes for the overweight IOHs. Director of Central 
Services Kevin Brunner is getting input from the municipalities, advocating for consistent policy 
countywide. If the County Board adopts the ordinance, it needs to be approved by January 15th to be 
effective for 2015. Nancy Russell said it would be helpful to identify roads that could support the heavy 
loads and provide alternate routes if needed. Kroll added that township spring weight limit po stings 
would supersede the IOH restrictions. Cotter said that Farm Technology Days is coming in 2016, and 
there will be a significant influx of large agricultural equipment for that event. He said he will notify Peg 
Reedy, UW-Extension Agricultural Educator, who is working on the Technology Days. Capt. Williams 
said the Sheriff's Office needs to be involved concerning enforcement if the ordinance is enacted. 

P ASER Ratings 
Kroll said the County's annual road evaluation using the PASER system was presented to the Public 
Works Committee. The ratings incorporate hundreds of sections of county roadways, and he asked if the 
segments/ratings could be entered into the GIS system. The Public Works Committee was supportive of 
this proposal. Kroll asked about entering bridge data and Drayna said he has the layer ofbridge locations, 
but needs the coordinates for the beginnings and endings of the bridges. 

• GIS Workflow Efficiencies 
HHS Wells - Drayna said that Erica Bergstrom at Health and Human services performs well inspections. 
When inspections are complete, she sends the information to GIS to be mapped, which includes levels of 
nitrates, arsenic, e coli, etc. Ms. Bergstrom will be receiving a tablet so she and will be able to take 
photos and track findings. Drayna said this will be helpful in tracking wells with multiple issues and 
determining where the septic systems are in relation to the wells to determine if the septic systems are 
failing, etc. 



Walworth County 
November 18,2014 Land Information Advisory Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 4 

2015 Project Updates 
• 2015 Orthophotography/LIDAR Project 
Drayna reported that this is a large project to update the foundation of the system for higher accuracy. 
Funds from SEWRPC have been acquired to assist with this project and other grant options. The 
orthophotography (Orthos) is updated every five years. Drayna explained the new Light Detection and 
Ranging (LIDAR) technology, a remote sensing method that uses light in the form ofa pulsed layer to 
measure ranges/variable distances to the earth. The light pulses, when combined with other data recorded 
by an airborne system, generate precise, three-dimensional information about the shape of the Earth and 
its surface characteristics. Drayna proposes getting a LIDAR update to get map contours. SEWRPC will 
supplement the 6" Orthos. Federal funds for photos, LIDAR, etc., are available. Five of the seven 
counties in the Southeast Region have grouped together to apply for the federal funding. The counties 
have done the pre-proposals and the final proposals are due soon. If the grant funds are not awarded, 
SEWRPC will assist with the DTM and LIDAR funding. Drayna cautioned that the county doesn't want 
to delay getting the orthophotography flights completed this spring, and a decision may have to be made 
to get the Orthos completed even if the federal funding doesn't come through. SEWRPC is the project 
leader, representing all ofthe participating counties, and will be responsible for all of the grant reporting. 
Cotter said he is in favor of the grant application; however, he asked what the cost for the county would 
be. His recollection is that at the last meeting the Council voted to approve $160,000 for the project. 
Drayna estimated Walworth County's share would be $106,000. He wanted to make sure there were 
sufficient funds in case the grant funds aren't awarded and they have to go with SEWRPC for the 
upgrades, which would cost approximately $126,000. Dr. Bauer recommended keeping LIDAR separate 
from the Ortho project. LIDAR and Ortho are two separate projects, but LIDAR needs Ortho to function. 

• Act 20 and the Wisconsin Land Information Program 
Chair Orr reported that the time period for planning in the program has changed and summarized the 
major changes to the program. 
Statewide Parcel Map - The base budget grant for training has increased, as the state is requiring a 
statewide parcel map. Counties have to collect parcel data, ownership history, assessed valuations, fair 
market value, etc. The state will collect the data, which will be submitted to them in a diverse range of 
technology, and develop the map. Dr. Bauer said the data difference will create problems with survey 
accuracy. Cotter commented that he has received complaints from citizens concerning organizations 
harvesting data and soliciting business from the public information. Dr. Bauer said he believes the 
impetus behind this project is the criticism of the Department ofNatural Resources for granting tax relief 
on private forest lands with no public access. 
Increase in Base Budget and Training Grants This has been increased to $1,000. 
Increase in Land Information Fund Revenue The state is actually taking $5.00 for redacting fees, so it is 
not an increase in Register of Deeds fund revenue. 
Update Frequency for County Land Information Plans - The land information plan update requirements 
change from every 5 years to every 3. The County's next plan update is due in 2015. 
Penalties and deadlines - Penalties will be assessed for not meeting requirements. Although the state 
cannot take away money, counties can lose a certain percentage of fees for non-compliance. 

Equipment 
• Large Format ScannerIPlotter - A plotter will be purchased this year for the large format scanner. 

Fund Balance 



Walworth County 
November 18,2014 Land Information AdvisolY Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of4 

At the end of September, there was approximately $300,000 undesignated in the two funds. Register of 
Deeds Donna Pruess reported that fees are way down from prior years, which is the case throughout the 
state. As of September, $84,000 has been collected. Land modernization fees are down one-third. 

Reports/announcements by Chairperson - None. 

Set/confirm next meeting date and time - The next meeting was continned for Tuesday, May 12, 2015 
at 10:00 a.m. 

Adjournment 
On motion by Michael Cotter, seconded by Kevin Williams, the meeting was adjourned at 11:08 
a.m. 

Submitted by Becky Bechtel, recording secretary. Meeting minutes are not considered final until approved by the 
committee at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 



WHITEWATER-RICE LAKES MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

P.O. Box 301 
Whitewater, WI 53190 

MINUTES 


November 13th, 2014 


Revised (2) 


The November 13th, 2014 Whitewater/Rice Lakes Management District board meeting was called to 

order by board member Ernie Roy at 6:00 PM. Board members present were, Chuck Chamberlain, 

Larry Brady, Jerry Grant, County Representative, Norm Prusener, Whitewater Town Representative 

and Rich Charts via a telephone conference call. 


Absent: Brad Corson 


Standing Teams Present - Dave Cleven 

Standing Teams Absent - Tom Ganfield, Tom Potrykus 

Guest Present: Art Schmitz, Bernie Tangney, Jeff Widner, and Doug Neal from Krone Wisconsin 

Clerk Present: Susie Speerbrecher 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

A motion to approve the agenda was made by Chuck seconded by Larry. 

A motion to approve the minutes was made by Larry and seconded by Chuck. 

Special Program - Doug Neal gave a power point presentation on the Trimble GPS unit 

PUBLIC INPUT· Bernie Tangney asked if Walleyes can be caught this year at the Lions Fish-er-ree 
February 8th 

, 2015. He was given the answer yes, they can be caught and kept. 

COMMISSIONER REPORTS 

Secretary - Correspondence: Aquarius RFP was received and will be addressed under the 
equipment report. 

Finance - Brad submitted his report by the following e-mail: Expenses for October totaled 
$34,068.20 and disbursements of $(11,831.80) The total disbursements are significantly different 
then the October expenses as the register includes recovery for the JNT advance and the deposit of 
the capital grant. Larry motioned to accept the October expenses and seconded by Chuck. Motion 
Carried. He asked the following be entered on record as the JNT service bid provides for the 
following key financial aspects: Harvesting Hourly rate of $19.00 or 1.3% increase. Bog barge 
rental of $1200.00 per day, a 4.3% increase. Special Maintenance rate of $110.00 or a 4.8% 
increase. All rates are less than 5%, it's a reasonable increase and as such I would recommend we 
accept it. Larry motioned to accept the ..INT bid as proposed, seconded by Rich. Motion Carried. 

http:11,831.80
http:34,068.20


One other finance item for the record, I filed the Management District's 2015 budget with the 
Wisconsin Department of Revenue and sent official letters to the two townships with their respective 
budget allocations based on the property valuations. 
Weed - Larry reported he will be meeting with the DNR on January 5th, 2015 to discuss the 
possibility of water runoff from nearby farms that could be flowing into South Bay. 

Chemical - No report 
Bog - No report 
Equipment - Chuck reported he had been notified that there are tubes from doing bog still on Cruse Lane. 
Jeff said he would take care of them. Chuck reported that Inland Marine did not submit a bid for the T-45 
Transport Barge and T-34 Trailer. He then reported Aquarius submitted a bid postmarked November 6th 

, 

2014 and opened the bid. The T-45 Transport and T-34 Trailer were bid at $159,500 and are to be delivered 
no later than May 1 $\ 2015. One-half of the DNR g rant in the amount of $31,900 was received and 
deposited. The other half of the grant in the amount of $31,900 will be received from the DNR after delivery 
of the two pieces of equipment. Rich motioned to approve the bid as received on the condition that Brad 
Corson reviews the bid document. Norm seconded the motion. Motion Carried. 

Fish Stocking -In Tom Potrykus's absence Ernie reported Tom has now been in touch with John Heller and 
he will again attempt to net the carp. 

Wildlife Management - Dave reported he picked up 81 pounds of goose ground meat and 4# of 
ground turkey and distributed it to the Elkhorn Food Pantry. His report for the 2014 goose round up 
and the application for the round up in 2015 have been turned in. 

Safety - Larry reported, Lillian Roy a member of the safety committed is working on getting lake 
ordinances together that will be be given to residents, realtors, boat renters, and also to be 
published in the spring newsletter 

Audit - No Report 

Water Quality - No Report 

2014 - No Report 

OLD BUSINESS -Chuck spoke about the boat launch fees and said he will contact Kathleen Wolski 
at the DNR to see what we need to do to pursue this issue. 

NEW BUSINESS - The RFP bid from JNT Marina was received October 24th, 2014. 

OTHER BUSINESS - Bernie Tangney mentioned to the board that the Lake Patrol gave out 
Culvers Ice Cream coupons to the people at their BOLD Fishing Event last summer. 

GPS discussions will continue when both Brad and Rich can be in attendance at a board meeting. 
Chuck said a grant is possible to cover part of the cost. 

Art Schmitz is continuing to research ways weeds and bog can be more efficiently removed from the 
harvesters onto shore and transported. 

Larry motioned to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Chuck. Motion Carried. Meeting Adjourned 
at 7:42 PM. 

Next Meeting: December 11th, 2014 6:00 PM Town Hall 
Respectfully Submitted - Susie Speerbrecher, Clerk 



Minutes of the 2014 Budget Meeting of the Potter's Lake Protection and 
Rehabilitation District held Saturday, September 6th, 2014 at Town Hall, 
East Troy, Wisconsin. 

Present: Commissioners Barry Bonneau, Christine Celley, Bob Rice, and Joyce Reed 

Also Present: 17 Electors. 

Chairman Bonneau called the Annual Meeting to order at 9:00a.m. 

Treasurer Christine Celley went over the finances for the district. She explained the 
handouts that showed last years approved budget for 2014 and where we are year to date with 
expenses. Payroll expenses were separated out by Clean Boats Clean Waters and general 
labor for harvesting. Harvesting labor was down this year as conditions didn't warrant full 
time cutting. There was a second weed treatment that was done but an invoice had not been 
received as of the meeting. The estimate of this invoice was $8,000 to $10,000. Christine 
went on to explain the changes for the 2015 proposed budget. The question ofwages came 
up and it was explained that we don't use that money just because it is budgeted but we do 
need to budget based on heavy harvesting as the conditions of the lake are subject to change 
year to year. Barry commented on the fact that we are fortunate to be in a situation where we 
have funds set aside for the continued maintenance of the lake. There are many lake districts 
that struggle to find the funds to treat as grant money has become scarce. A motion was 
made to approve the treasures report and budget and approved unanimously by all. Meeting 
was adjourned at 9:11am 

POTTER'S LAKE PROTECTION AND 
REHABILITATION DISTRICT 6-Sept-14 

DESCRIPTION 2015 Proposed Budget 

Receipts: 
District Tax 11,200.00 
Special Tax 40,000.00 
Interest on Savings 1,000.00 
Grant 0.00 
Flare Sales 1,000.00 
Transfer from Savings 59,800.00 

TOTAL 113,000.00 

http:113,000.00
http:59,800.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:40,000.00
http:11,200.00


Expenditures: 
Office, Advertising, Mtgs 
Dues and Subscriptions 
Legal 
Equipment, Tools &Vehicles 
Computer & Web Expenses 
Lake Functions 
Utilities 
Reserve for Special Projects 
Lake Projects 
Insurance 
Fuel 
Maintenance 
Payroll Expenses 
Misc Expenses 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

8/30/2014 ASSETS: 

Citizens Bank of Mukwonago 
Checking Account 
Money Market 
Certificates of Deposit 
Landmark Credit Union 
Certificates of Deposit 
Total Assets 

1,500.00 
500.00 

1,500.00 
10,000.00 
2,000.00 
1,000.00 

500.00 
10,000.00 
30,000.00 

4,000.00 
3,000.00 
2,000.00 

45,000.00 
2,000.00 

113,000.00 

34,150.44 
1,054.17 

177,464.49 

104,607.07 
317,276.17 

http:317,276.17
http:104,607.07
http:177,464.49
http:1,054.17
http:34,150.44
http:113,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:45,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:30,000.00
http:10,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:10,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00


Minutes of the 2014 Annual Meeting of the Potter's Lake Protection and Rehabilitation District 
held Saturday, September 6th, 2014 at Town Hall, East Troy, Wisconsin. 

Barry called annual meeting to order and gave the floor to Loraine Hirsh who went on to 
propose her idea of a "Blake Party". There are four family's who currently do the fireworks 
that are interested in doing a "block party" so that it would give people from both sides of the 
lake a chance to meet each other and socialize. A date ofAugust 1 st 2015 was proposed in 
the triangle on Shorewood Dr. Suggestions for the party were a fishing contest, food and 
beverages, DJ, raffles, beer and wine, and kids games. Loraine also suggested name tags and 
a map of Potters Lake where people could list where they live. It was asked that the district 
participates so that the planers don't have to take on the liability personally. Barry 
commented that we could check into getting special events coverage. Carol Cole suggested 
that maybe people could bring their own drinks to limit the liability of the district. It was 
asked if the district could make a financial donation to cover the DJ and porta-potties (est 
$600). Any money raised by the party would go back into the lake. Loraine also suggested 
ifpeople had any old photos they could bring it would help us to gather some history of the 
lake. A water-ski show by the Muskego Lake Water Bugs may also be a possibility. Food 
would be done on a pay as you go with typical summer food (burgers, brats, ect). A 
constituent commented on the carp out of the past and the camaraderie amongst the lake 
members was great. The only reason that it ended was the amount ofwork involved. It was 
suggested that there be a defined cut off time as well as we need to respect the neighbors that 
live across from the proposed area. Loraine was going to go back and submit a proposal with 
the group's ideas to submit to the board prior to the spring meeting. The idea of the Blake 
Party seemed to be a good one by those who were at the meeting. 

Barry went over the next item on the agenda for the approval oflast years annual meeting 
minutes. A copy of the minutes were available for alL A motion was made from the floor to 
approve the minutes as presented, seconded and approved by all. 

Kathy Aron addressed the group on this years lake conditions. We had a late winter carry 
over which gave the plants a slow start. Milfoil has been sporadic. Many lakes have had 
seen less of a problem with the invasive's this year. We've had 2 chemical treatments this 
year. The first one was primarily a shoreline treatment which treated about 35 acres and the 
one in August treated about 29 acres and was in a little deeper water. Lake levels were a 
little high this year due to the rain and melt off from last winter. Kathy said that the DNR is 
getting a little more lenient as our last treatment was done without supervision. No goose 
round up was done in 2014. Barry asked about Kathy's thoughts going forward and the 
effectiveness of the treatments. Kathy stressed that our lake will never get away from doing 
treatments as there is no way to ever eradicate the problem from a lake. It is something that 
you will continually have to control. 24D has been a good effective control for rnilfoil and 
helps us to minimize are harvesting. Joyce commented and asked Kathy about scuba diving 
and pulling the plants by the roots. Kathy said that it is a tool to use but most effective only 
ifyou catch it when only a few plants have entered a lake. The difficulty in pulling the plants 
is that the plants are fragile and tend to fragment when pulling. This is the way the plants 
spread so you can end up doing more harm than good. If you are trying to keep an area open 
for boat use and have many different types ofplants the harvesting is the most effective. If 



you have concentrations of invasive's the chemical treatment is your best bet. Barry 
commented about the algae condition on our lake this summer. Kathy said that that there has 
not been a lot of it this year. She went on to explain the differences in algae types and that it 
is a natural occurrence in lakes. Blue-green algae is the bad algae and it looks like paint has 
been spilled on the water. This type of algae can contain toxins. Methods to help control 
blue-green algae are run off control, goose control, and control of fertilizing around the 
shoreline area's. Kathy stated that she has never seen a blue-green algae bloom on our lake 
that we should be concerned about. A constituent commented about the plant growth in front 
of the dam and questioned ifwe are creating a dam in front of the dam. Paul and Elroy make 
sure that the dam is cleared weekly and the flow rate is good. No problems have been noted. 
Barry asked about ASI Early Detection Monitoring Program that we have been selected for 
on September 9th

• Kathy stated that this is a DNR sponsored program that goes around to 
different lakes in the state to monitor and establish a base line for invasive species in the 
lakes. They also look for Rusty Crawfish, Zebra Muscles, and Chinese Mystery Snails. We 
are not being singled out just being tested by selection. Barry asked Kathy if she had any 
suggestions on dealing with the run off from the farm field off of Stone School Road. Kathy 
suggested that we try to cost share with the farmer and implement grassy strips to help reduce 
the runoff. The money we will spend to do this would be far less expensive than dredging it 
back out of the lake. There is a 70/30 sharing formula that may be available to help us with 
the cost. It was noted that in the past several years there has been a increase in the amount of 
water that runs in the gully that leads to the lake. Kathy suggested working with Brian 
Smetana from Walworth County on a solution to the problem. Barry stated that the district 
has $10,000 budgeted for reserve for special projects and asked if the board could be granted 
permission to be able to use these funds to explore a solution to the run off. A motion was 
made and approved to move forward in exploring options to mitigate the run off from the 
farm land offof Stone School Road. 

Christine gave the treasures report and explained the line items and also the fact that we 
needed to budget for full time harvesting but only use it as needed. Many years we don't 
come close to using the full amount. New this year she separated out the wages into labor 
and Clean Boats Clean Waters. There are no special purchases planned for 2015 only 
general maintenance on our current equipment. Christine commented about the loss of 
Richard this past year and how fortunate we were to get an experienced person to join us in 
harvesting. Dennis Faber joined Elroy and Paul to help with our harvesting operation. He 
himself lives on a lake in Kenosha County and has served on their lake board and 
understands working with the DNR. Comments were made about buoy placement this year 
as they seemed to be placed out further. 

Barry noted that Doug Welch from the fishery's division of the DNR retired and Luke 
Rothler has been assigned to our area. We are on the list for stocking in 2015 for Northern 
Pike pending any budget cuts or funding short falls. We are able to stock at our own expense 
if we choose to do so as well. A constituent asked if carp were still a problem in our lake. 
According to the last fish survey carp are present in the lake but not at a level that proposes 
problems. A question was raised about what could be done about the bow fishing that has 
been going on on our lake. Comments were made about the noise and bright lights that shine 
into the houses. Bob commented that he had spoken to DRN warden Juan Gomez about this 
issue. What they are doing is within their rights. There is current regulation on the noise 
level of engines but not on generators. An ordinance would have to be made by the Town of 



East Troy in order to be able to enforce the noise level on the generators. There are no 
regulations on how close they can get to piers or shoreline. Barry suggested if any of those 
in attendance had complaints or issues they should contact the Town or Joe Klarkowski. 

Under old business the directory has gone by the wayside as there were concerns about the 
information becoming public. Our current website and upgrades were discussed. Our current 
website and software that supports it is dated. The board put it out to the constituents to see 
if we should make changes to the site or continue on with what we have. Questions were 
asked about the current usage and if we knew the current hits on the site. Christine reminded 
people that it is not just the website but the bigger picture. We should be posting a Q&A as 
most ofthe same concerns apply year to year. Bob commented that we currently have about 
100 emails out of about 150 home owners on the lake and that is currently how information 
has been being passed along. 

Barry talked about lake levels and the current ordinance of the 8.8 level for slow no wake. 
The board had some prior discussion about the implementation of siphons and when they 
should be used. There is a cost ofbetween $800 and $1200 to implement the siphons each 
time we activate them. It was brought to the constituents to discuss when we should 
implement them to prevent the slow no wake ordinance from being implemented. Comments 
were made that if we implement them too early that we have no way to put the water back in 
the lake and could chance having low water. Bob asked the group once the siphons are 
installed at what level should we pull them because of the cost to start them back up if 
needed. Christine noted that the lake level has been lower than it has been in the past and we 
need to be careful about taking too much out. Joyce asked about the people who violate the 
slow no wake and ifpeople were made aware of the conditions when posted. Signs are 
posted and emails are sent when the ordinance is implemented. 

Barry informed the group of our new Town appointed commissioner Jerry Kosik. Christine 
Celley's term is up at the end of this year and nominations were taken from the floor. There 
was no additional interest from the room and Christine accepted another term on the board. 
Her term will run from 2015-2017. 

Walworth County is again running a Clean Sweep Program which handouts were given to all 
those in attendance. They will be collecting hazardous materials from around the house on 
October 3rd and 4th at Delavan and Elkhorn locations. 

A total of six resolutions were reviewed for the year 2015 and approved as presented. The 
annual meeting for 2015 was set for Saturday September Ith. 

Meeting was adjourned at 11: 15 



Telephone: (262) 728-4140 
Fax: (262) 728-4142 

WALWORTH COUNTY METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT 
975 W. Walworth Ave. • Delavan, WI 53115 

November 11, 2014 

1:00 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER 

The Regular meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Commissioner Logterman. 

ROLLCALL 

Commissioner Henriott, yes; Commissioner Logterman, yes; Commissioner Shortenhaus, yes; 
Commissioner Eck, yes 

Others present: 
Brad Huza, Administrator 
Cindy Moehling, Assistant Administrator 
Jennifer Jackson, Administrative Assistant 
Timothy Fenner, Axley Brynelson 
Ron Altmann, Water Reclamation Superintendent 
Steve Scheff, Collection Systems Superintendent 
Steve Schultz P.E., Clark Dietz 

VISITOR COMMENTSIPUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS/OTHER BUSINESS 

One letter of correspondence from Walworth County Board thanking everyone for the hospitality 
extended during the tour ofthe WalCoMet facilities. 

PUBLIC HEARING - YEAR 2015 BUDGET - Commissioner Logterman called the Public 
Hearing in session at 1 :03 p.m. Commissioner Logterman made a second call asked for public 
comments for or against the proposed 2015 WalCoMet budget as published. Commissioner 
Logtennan made the final call asked for public comments for or against the proposed 2015 
WalCoMet budget as published. Commissioner Henriott made a motion to close the public 
hearing. Commissioner Shortenhaus seconded and the motion unanimously passed. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF October 20, 2014 

Commissioner Eck made a motion to approve the minutes of the regular Commission meeting of October 
20, 2014 as presented. Commissioner Shortenhaus seconded and the motion unanimously passed. 

ADMINISTRATOR'S MONTHLY REPORT 

Administrator Huza reviewed and summarized the Administrator's Monthly Report for November, 2014 

PLANT OPERATIONS 
The wastewater treatment facility has met all of its operational and discharge permit requirements 
for the month of October. In comparing the year to date for January through October of 2014 
the total flow was 1121 MG and for the same time period in 2013 the total flow was 1,328 MG. 
To date WalCoMet is experiencing a 15.6% reduction in overall flow from last year's totals. The 

4 



November 11, 2014 Coll1l1lission Meeting Minutes 
[2J 

fall biosolids application has been completed. Excellent fall weather was a major contributor to 
the early completion. 

TRAINJNG 
Mr. Ron Altmann and Mr. Steve Scheff completed their leadership training at MRA on October 
21 st. The two individuals have indicated that the training was very beneficial in their 
management development. 

JACKSON CREEK PROTECTION PLAN 
Representatives DLSD, Kettle Moraine Land Trust, WI DNR, NRCS, SEWRPC, Walworth 
County and other citizen groups meet to discuss the needs of the protection of Jackson Creek and 
its tributaries. The project is starting to be formulated. I was also in attendance. I indicated to 
the group that WalCoMet would be agreeable to be a partner as we are a regional provider. 

PROJECT UPDATE 
Williams Bay #1 Valve Replacement Project: The valves have been ordered. Delivery of the 
valves was made late October with a project completion by late November 
Vehicle Replaeement: The replacement vehicle has been ordered. It is anticipated that the new 
vehicle will be available for service by mid-December. 

RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENT REPORT 

Commissioner Eck made a motion to accept the Receipts and Disbursements Report for the month of 
October, 2014 as presented. Commissioner Shortenhaus seconded and the motion unanimously passed. 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING 

After review, Commissioner Shortenhaus made a motion to approve the Accounts Payable listing for 
November 11, 2014 in the amount of $67,838.72. Commissioner Henriott seconded and the motion 
unanimously passed. 

OLD BUSINESS 

Commissioner Logterman stated that there were no Old Business items on the agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

a) 	 Mound Road Estates Sewer Connection - Commissioner Shortenhaus made a 
motion to approve Resolution 2014-08, for the approval of the connection of a 
community sewer serving the proposed Mound Road Estates subdivision. 
Commissioner Eck seconded and the motion passed unanimously. 

b) 	 Replacement Air ReliefNacuum Valves - After discussion Commissioner Henriott 
made a motion to approve the purchase of 8 replacement air relief valves from 
Fergusson Waterworks for a total sum of $11,680. Commissioner Eck seconded and 
the motion passed unanimously. 

c) 	 Dissipative Cooling Study - Commissioner Eck made a motion to authorize Staff to 
enter into a professional services contract with Symbiont, Inc, in the amount not to 
exceed $8400, to conduct a dissipative cooling study of the WalCoMet discharge to 
Turtle Creek. Commissioner Shortenhaus seconded and the motion passed 
unanimously. 

d) 	 SCADA System Server Replacement Commissioner Henriott made a motion to 
authorize Staff to facilitate the purchase and installation of two servers from Gillis & 
Company in the amount of $5630.00 plus $95.00 per hour for data transfer not to 
exceed $8000. Commissioner Shortenhaus seconded and the motion passed 
unanimously. 

5 

http:67,838.72


November 11, 2014 Commission Meeting Minutes 
[3] 

e) 	 Proposed Organizational Changes The proposed organizational changes 
suggested moving from three manager positions down to two. Commissioner 
Logtennan clarified the two manager positions would be Water Reclamation 
Superintendent and Collection Systems Superintendent. After discussion, 
Commissioner Eck made a motion to approve the proposed organization changes and 
eliminate the Maintenance Manager position. Commissioner Shortenhaus seconded 
and the motion passed unanimously. 

f) 	 Resolution 2014-09: Modification of the WalCoMet Employee Handbook 
Commissioner Logterman requested the on call period clearly state it is 7 days. 
Commissioner Shortenhaus made a motion to adopt Resolution 2014-09 regarding 
Modification of the Walworth County Metropolitan Sewerage District (WalCoMet) 
Employee Handbook. Commissioner Benriott seconded and the motion passed 
unanimously. 

g) 	 Compensation Matrix - Commissioner Shortenhaus made a motion to approve the 
Walworth County Metropolitan Sewerage District Conceptual Grade/Step 
Compensation Matrix for nonexempt employees with reorganization for fiscal year 
2015 which reflected a 2% increase. Commissioner Eck seconded and the motion 
passed unanimously. 

h) 	 Rate Structure - Fiscal Year 2015 - Commissioner Shortenhaus made a motion to 
adopt the rate study as presented and implement the adopted rates on February 1, 
2015. Commissioner Henriott seconded and the motion passed unanimously. 

i) 	 Connection Fee - Fiscal Year 2015 - Commissioner Eck made a motion to adopt 
the connection fee for a 5/8" or 3/4 " meter for the fiscal year 2015 at $3763 per 
connection. Commissioner Henriott seconded and the motion passed unanimously. 

j) 	 Budget for Fiscal Year 2015 - Commissioner Henriott made a motion to adopt the 
Fiscal Year 2015 budget as presented. Commissioner Eck seconded and the motion 
passed unanimously. 

k) 	 Resolution Abating Tax Levy 2014 Real Estate Taxes Commissioner 
Shortenhaus made a motion to approve Resolution 2014-10 to abate the tax levy and 
direct the officers ofWalCoMet to pay the 2015 obligations when due from the funds 
on hand. Commissioner Bck seconded and the motion passed unanimously. 

l) 	 Holiday Luncheon and Holiday Benefit - Commissioner Eck made a motion to 
establish the "Annual Holiday Luncheon" on December 9,2014 beginning at 11:45 
AM and instruct Staff to make the necessary preparations of the luncheon and move 
to authorize a payment of $50.00 per employee for the annual holiday benefit. 
Commissioner Henriott seconded and the motion passed unanimously. 

ADJOURN: Commissioner Henriott made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Commissioner Shortenhaus 
and the motion unanimously carried. The Regular meeting adjourned at 2:30 pm. 

ThomasEck 
Secretary 

APPROVED: December 9,2014 

PUBLISHED: 

6 



WRRTC FUll COMMISSION NOVEMBER 2014 APPROVED MEETING MINUTES 

WISCONSIN RIVER RAIL TRANSIT COMMISSION 
FULL COMMISSION MEETING  FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 7TH , 2014 @ lOAM 

DANE COUNTY HWY GARAGE, 2302 FISH HATCHERY RD, MADISON, WI 

1. 10: 00 AM Call to Order - Alan Sweeney, Chair 

2. Roll Call. Establishment of Quorum Mary Penn 

Tom Cornford, (2nd Vice Chair x Ben Coopman, Alternate 

Crawford 
XComm) 
Rocky Rocksford x Rock Wayne Gustina 

Alan Sweeney, Chair 
lill~F .~{ '>:"L2/:<. "':t",: ..:w .... Terry Thomas 

Gene Gray, (Treasurer X-Comm) x Marty Krueger, Alternate 
Jim Haefs-Fleming George Johnson 

Dane 
Chris James, Vice Secretary excused Sauk John Miller, Vice Treasurer (XComm) 
(XComm) 

V.::: .... ·. ;;w~ ;!:.:.>.~i/~\~/i(. ••.. '.' .£':.;/.... ........" Dave Riek 
Gary Ranum x Jerry Grant 
Vern Lewison x Richard Kuhnke, 2nd Vice Treasurer 

Grant Walworth (XComm) 
Robert Scallon, 1st Vice Chair x Allan Polyock 
(XComm) 
Charles Anderson, Secretary x Karl Nilson, 4th Vice Chair (XComm) 

Iowa 
(XComm) 

Waukesha
William G Ladewig x Dick Mace 
Jack Demby x ~r; 

.. /.:ii\;Yiy~t ~:'i" ••,d 

John David x 

Jefferson Laura Payne x 
Augie Tietz x 

x 
x 

absent 

x 
absent 

x 

absent 

x 

x 

x 

Commission met quorum. 

Others present for all or some of the meeting: 
• 	 Mary Penn, WRRTC Administrator 
• 	 Ken Lucht, WSOR 
• 	 Frank Huntington, Kim Toilers, Roger Larson, 

WDOT 
• 	 Alan Anderson, Pink Lady RTC 
• 	 Bill Henning, Town of Sharon 
• 	 Jeff Rothe, Town of Sharon Corp Counsel 
• 	 Kevin Brunner, Walworth Public Works 

• Forrest Van Schwartz, Consultant 
• Eileen Brownlee, Corp Counsel 
• Jim Matzinger 
• Troy Maggied, SWWRPC 
• Paul Wydeven, WisDOT 
• Sue Lewison, citizen 
• Richard Brandl, Chair Town of Sharon 

3. 	Action Item. Certification of Meeting's Public Notice - Noticed by Penn 
• Motion to certify posting ofmeeting - Ladewig/Cornford. Passed Unanimously 

4. 	Action Item. Approval of Agenda Prepared by Penn 
• Motion to approve agenda Nilson/Gustina, Passed Unanimously 

Alan Sweeney said he would comment on item #9 and asked Commissioners to do the same 

S. Action Item. Approval of draft October Meeting Minutes- Prepared by Penn 
• Motion to approve October minutes AndersonlRiek, Passed Unanimously 

i 

1 



WRRTC FULL COMMISSION NOVEMBER 2014 APPROVED MEETING MINUTES 

6. Updates. Public Comment - Time for public comment may be limited by the Chair 
Sweeney welcomed John David from Jefferson as the newest Commissioner from Jefferson County. John David said he is currently a 
2nd serviing Mayor of Watertown and was looking forward to serving on the Commission and happy to be attending. Frank 
Huntington introduced David Simon, his new supervisor at WDOT. Simon said he was born and raised in Watertown, expressed 
regrets at losing Frank Huntington, and said he looked forward to working with the Commision. 

7. Updates. Correspondence & Communications - Discussion may be limited by the Chair 
Mary Penn reported on correspondence she had sent or received since the last meeting. She also distributed articles of interest 
submitted by Forrest Van Schwartz. 

8. Updates. Announcements by Commissioners - No discussion permitted 
Van Schwartz said that this was a good news month for railroads and that he had included with the articles an explanation of the Tiger 
grant and how the funding of it was distrubted. 

Karl Nilson reminded the Commission of the Freight Rail Conference coming up next Wednesday and Frank Huntington said anyone 
wishing to attend should talk to him after the meeting. 

REPORTS & COMMISSION BUSINESS 

9. Discussion, commendations, and possible action concerning Resolution to honor retiring Frank Huntington, WDOT
Alan Sweeney, Chair 

Sweeney announced he had a resolution honoring Frank Huntington's service to the state and the Commission which he read in its 
entirety. 

• 	 Motion to approve resolution to honor Frank Huntington with amendment to include non founding counties in language 
Nilson/Cornford, Passed Unanimously 

Sweeney invited the Commissioners to comment and commend Huntington's contributions to the Commission. Around the table, 
Commissioners and staff extended their thanks to him for his service. Huntington in tum thanked the Commission and staff and spoke 
of his history with the rail transit commissions in southern Wisconsin. 

10. WRRTC Financial Report - Jim Matzinger, Dane County CPA / WRRTC Accountant 
• Treasurer's Report for October and Payment of Bills 

Jim Matzinger gave his report to the Commission and said 2013 projects were paid and closed out. He noted that the permit revenue 
was better than budget and therefore they were ahead of budget. There was one check going out to Dane County for accounting 
services. 

• 	 Motion to approve Treasurer's Report and pay bills - Mace/Anderson, Passed Unanimously 

Matzinger said he still needed to get the audit letter out which required signature from Gene Gray, Treasurer. 
• 	 Motion to inititate the 2014 audit report - Gray/Tietz, Passed Unanimously 

Bill Ladewig asked about the cost of the audit. Matzinger said it was only slightly higher than last years'. 

11. Wisconsin & Southern Railroad's Report on Operations - Ken Lucht, WSOR 
Ken Lucht introduced Andy Laurent, a new member ofWSOR's marketing group saying that Larent would provide a link between 
WSOR and Watco. Laurent made a brief introduction. Lucht then distributed a business development flyer that has been developed 
which highlighted WSOR's productivity. 

In term of their 2014 projects, Lucht said that the the Fox Lake Sub had achieved Phase 1 in its Continuous Welded Rail (CWR) 
project. He said WSOR had chosen a company to install CWR this winter and spring between Janesville and Avalon. In its entirety 
the project was about $11.2M dollars. He noted that probably half of the project would be completed next winter. In other projects, 
he said the Milton Siding was getting utility work done along the 800' siding track. This project should be completed next spring and 
Lucht said that 80% of the cost was WDOT funding with 20% coming from WSOR. 

Lucht told the Commission of the first train to Oregon in September and said that since September 29th, WSOR had delivered 17 trains 
to the redi-mix customer. He said trains had been pushed every other day since opening and that WSOR was managing with calls 
from people in regard to trains in the community again. Other than that, he said WSOR was working under active traffic conditions 

2 



WRRTC FULL COMMISSION NOVEMBER 2014 APPROVED MEETING MINUTES 

as work continued on fixing the track including signals and gates. He said WSOR expected the track to be up to Class 2 (25 mph) by 
next summer and said this was a good public/private partnership. 

In new awards, Lucht mentioned that the tie project on the Watertown sub had been granted and hoped that the project specifications 
would be confirmed by the end of the year. The contract would hopefully go out by January and a contractor awarded in Jefferson and 
Dane counties. He said this was a high priority for WSOR as up to this point they were operating at 10 mph which was not very good. 
Lucht said hopefully increased speeds would bring in more custormers on that sub. 

Ladewig asked about volumes amounts of freight to Reedsburg. Lucht said he did not know exact numbers but suggested about 4,000 
- 5,000 cars. He clarified that there was no frac sand being hauled from Reedsburg and emphasized the rumor that frac sand would 
being hauled was completely false. He said WSOR does not buy land for mining and WSOR saw no demand for frac sand from 
Reedsburg. Ladewig suggested WSOR issue a press release to media to make this clear. Lucht said the entire Sauk County Board 
was informed of this at a previous meeting. Dave Riek said WSOR did not haul frac sand out ofReedsburg but did haul sand through 
the Prairie sub with most going north. Lucht said sometimes WSOR did haul sand to Janesville and said sand leaking out cars was a 
growing issue in the industry but since WSOR did not invest in rail cars, leaking cars was a little out of their control. He said cars 
leaked other commodities such as grain as well which led to track maintenance but not safety issues. He said WSOR encouraged 
every car owner to tighten up their chutes. 

Dick Mace asked for an update on the bridge on the Fox Lake Sub. Lucht said WSOR legal counsel was still working on the issue and 
would update the Commission when he knew more. 

Sweeney asked about proposed quiet zone in the City of Fitchburg. Lucht said the City had pursued a quiet zone about a year ago and 
on the surface it looked eligible. However the City had made some road proposals in the meantime which meant a quiet zone could 
not be put in. The road would have to be built first before a quiet zone could be established. Lucht said that yesterday the City said it 
did not have the money for the proposed road way and it was not in their budget. Realistically, Lucht said it would probably be a few 
years before a quiet zone could be approved. Lucht noted there was also a state process controlled by the OCR in regard to quite 
zones but right now there was no money for it. 

Lucht lastly spoke of the WSORIW ATCO business development, referring the Commissioners to his handout, which highlighted the 
projects and jobs created in the past few years and what was upcoming. He said about half the industries in the handout were in the 
WRRTC area and he talked about the products that would be coming in on WRRTC track. He said that WSOR announced more 
freight was going on the railroad and there was less highway freight. He said that WSOR in the past few years had created about 580 
new jobs with more coming in the future. Lucht also said there was increased private investment anticipated. He said there were 
about 12 new businesses looking to find a place in WSOR, saying WSOR had been having some initial success with new their new 
public relations. 

In other changes at WSOR, Lucht said that Wato was reorganizing this region and it might be that WSOR would be an anchor for a 
new region with the new regional office possibly being located in Madison. With this restructuring a press release would be 
forthcoming. He said WSOR would most likely be in the "family" of other railroads's in the region that were similar in size. 

Ladewig asked about an additional site proposed in the handout and Lucht said that would be in the northern division. 

12. WDOT Report- Frank Huntington, Kim Tollers, WDOT 

Frank Huntinton said that the upcoming Freight Conference was next week and encouraged people to attend. 


On new projects, he said WDOT had announced new grants and loans, mentioning the Watertown line in particular. He said there 
were other projects awarded, particularly for bridge work and said there were millions of dollars being requested for bridges currently. 

Huntington said that the STB had approved the Reedsburg acquisition and said the next 30 days would be busy to close that. He said 
he recalled the Commission approving the agreements earlier in the year. Penn confirmed they had. Huntington said there might be 
some necessary action needed on the part of the Commission in December and therefore might be a need for a special meeting. 

Ladewig said that Jefferson County might not be up to speed on the Reedsburg purchase but commissioners confirmed that there had 
been representation from Jefferson County at the January 2014 meeting. Huntington said in terms of closing the deal, there were some 
agreements that needed to be signed and he was not sure if there needed to be a meeting for signing, alerting officers that they might 
need to come to a meeting for such. Eileen Brownlee said that would probably be necessary as there needed to be notarization. 

3 



WRRTC FULL COMMISSION NOVEMBER 2014 APPROVED MEETING MINUTES 

Sweeney said the minutes of past meetings explaining the Commission's actions related to the acquisition were available on the 
website. 

13. WRRTC Administrator's Report - Mary Penn, WRRTC Admin. 
Penn said that she had received early notice from WSOR of holiday excursions on the line. Huntington said WDOT still needed to 
issue permits for those trips. Penn also handed out the 2015 meeting schedule, noting that the September meeting was adjusted to 
accommodate the Labor Day holiday weekend. She next handed out an information sheet from Wisconsin Manufacturers and 
Commerce listing the various RTCs in the state which also included a map on the other side. 

14. WRRTC 2014 Election of 3rd Vice Chair 
Sweeney opened the floor for nominations. 

Motion to close the nominations and the secretary be 
(First / Seconded) 
Nomination 

instructed to cast a unanimous ballet 
Nilson! Anderson Corn ordiGrant, Passed Unanimousl 

WRRTC 2014 Election 0 

Position 

3rti Vice Chair 

15. Consideration and Possible Action on WSOR request for Written Approval for Proposed Railroad Capacity 
Expansion and Community Improvement Project (Alternative Plan) - Ken Lucht, WSOR 

Ken Lucht distributed a map showing the site and said this was a follow up to the Commission's past approval for the expansion 
projecgt in Prairie du Chien. He said in the last few months there had been a lot of public input and said in working with the WDNR 
and Anny Corp, WSOR had done their due diligence in regard to wetlands. He said that since the Commission took action, a 
landowner had come forward to sell 2 parcels outside the wetland designation that would lead to the alternative Site 4. He said major 
highlights were that it was the same design, but shifted 500' and capacity would change slightly. Only.15 acres of wetland would be 
impacted down from 1.58 acres, with the WDNR very happy with the change. The orginal proposal had had no interest with local 
landowners but that had changed. Lucht said WSOR had acquired private land that would put the new building completely out of the 
floodplain so there would no flooding impact. The railroad yard would be up and out of the flood zone, though the total track would 
have 252' less track than orginially proposed. He said the City Plan Commission would be rezoning the land to accommodate the spur 
track and that currently these parcels were zoned multi-ressidential but before that were industrial. Lucht said there was no market to 
build residential which was why the landowner decided to sell. He said WSOR would seek a rezone to accommodate the new track 
and building which the City would have to confirm. Lucht said he did not know if the Commission needed to take action today but 
this was an action item if need be. In summing up, Lucht said not much changed in the ROW. The big difference was the new site 
being almost completely out of the wetlands and flood plain and rezoning the two parcels. Brownlee said she did not think the 
Commission needed to take any action. 

• Motion to approve site 4 as submitted Nov. 7,2014 Nilson/Rocksford, Passed Unanimously 

Ladewig asked Lucht whether the building was being paid for by the customer. Lucht said the building would be paid for by WSOR 
and would be located entirely on private property. Augie Tietz asked for the cost ofthe land. Lucht said "they don't even tell me 
that!". Tom Cornford asked how many acres the new parcels were. Lucht thought about 30 to 40 acres and said in order to take it out 
of the wetland they had some space. Gary Ranum asked about the ROW. Lucht said it would be out of the ROW on private property 
now. Ladewig asked for clarification on the map and where the properties were localed. 

16. Discussion in regard to ownership of Peters Road Bridge, Town of Sharon, Walworth County - Alan Sweeney, WRRTC 
Chair 

Sweeney said he had asked for this to be back on the agenda out of respect to the Town of Sharon and Walworth County with counsel 
present. He asked Jeff Rothe, Town of Sharon Corp Counsel to speak. Rothe passed out a packet to the Commission so that there 
would be a full record, along with the WRRTC minutes from September. He summarized the issue, noting that the bridge was in the 
Town, the award of the bridge originally was made to the Commission and therefore the belonged to the Commisison with the 
maintenance responsibility to the railroad i.e. WSOR. With the bridge closed as a danger and a hazard, there was a long detour locally 
which was very inconvenient for the Town and local residents. He said he had been asked to file a complaint with the OCR with a 
request that the bridge be repaired. He acknowledged there was no money in the budget to do this but said the Town wanted action in 
the form of repair, replacement or cut down to grade and said it was very important that something be done. He said his packet gave 
the history ofthe bridge including reports that indidcated the bridge should be replaced and said the bridge had been rated less than 50 
now. Rothe said the Town was seeking assistance in having the bridge replaced. Rich Barndl said the Town was not allowed to apply 
for State funds because the Town did not own it. The Town needed a decision as to who owned it so the bridge could get into the fund 
program. He suggested that in the meantime the railings be fixed so the bridge could be opened for use. 

4 



WRRTC FULL COMMISSION NOVEMBER 2014 APPROVED MEETING MINUTES 

Allan Polyock said it looked like according to the handout, the Town did not own the bridge but the Commission owned it. Rothe said 
according to state statute the owner was responsible for fixing the bridge. Polyock asked if the Town could apply for a loan or grant 
up to $250K for the Town to make the bridge into an at-grade crossing. Brandl said in order to take the bridge out, it would have to go 
before the OCR and WRRTC would have to make that application. Huntington commented that taking out the bridge and replacing at
grade would be probably as much money as a new bridge. He said the bigger issue was how the local match would be handled and the 
timing: ifit were under the local bridge replacement program, it would be a couple of years before it got replaced. 

Sweeney asked Huntington for a brief history on the 5 Comers Bridge on the PRTC. Huntington described this similar situation which 
was under the bridge replacement program with the only major difference being that the bridge was still open. He said he was not sure 
exactly of the share but believed it was a 3-way split. He said it certainly seemed like the WRRTC owned the bridge with the funding 
responsibility for it passed onto the railroad. Anderson asked Brownlee if she had read the statute that had been distributed by Rothe. 
Anderson asked for clarification on the type of bridge. Brownlee said if there was a dispute on a bridge or structure or even a crossing, 
that was an issue via petition to go before OCR. She said that one of the duties of the OCR was to "divvy out the cost" for repair or 
replacement. Brownlee said the statute did not specifically say this was a railroad expense. In most circumstances the Office of 
Commission ofRailroads would allocate the cost to the railroad. What was unique in this situation, was that she was not aware of any 
case where it was brought to the WRRTC. She said she had been unable to find any record of this exact situation in her Commission 
records. She said that the deed she found was to the State of Wisconsin and did not know if it had been transferred to the WRRTC. 
Even if it were not transferred, the Commission by virtue of the Grant Agreement had agreed to be responsible. In tum, the obligation 
was passed to the operator (WSOR) through the Operating Agreement. While ownership is relevant, she did not think that was so 
pertinent: the Agreements had more relevance to this situation. Brownlee said there was a deed to WDOT in the packet, and there 
were documents she had found related to a bill of sale to the Commission but she was unable to find bill of sale itself. 

Ladewig asked if the bridge ownership could transfer to the Town. By doing so, he said, the Town could ask for funding from the 
State. He said someone needed standing to ask for money but if the ownership could be transferred, then the Town could be 
responsible. Ranum asked about the contract with WSOR in regard to bridges. He asked if bridges carrying cars were treated the 
same as train bridges. Brownlee said typically regardless of the situation they were treated the same. She said she had tried to find the 
historic record when Walworth County was developing rail in the 1850's. Sweeney asked if the 5 Comers Bridge process could be 
mirrored as a solution. Rothe said the Commission's documentation says they were the responsible party and the Town did not have 
the money to do this which was why he had filed the complaint with the OCR. He said this was not unique to Sharon and this would 
happen in other places. 

Sweeney again asked Huntington if the 5 Comers Bridge could be used as an example. Huntington said the difference was the 
willingness of the town and county to supply the local match. He said what he was hearing was that the Town was not willing to do 
that: it was the railroad's responsibility. Rothe confirmed that was the Towns' position because they did not have the funding. 
Polyock reiterated it was the railorad's responsibility to maintain the bridge and suggested installing new railings if that would "get it 
by". He said he did not think it would take a million to get an at-grade crossing. Rothe confirmed but he could not quote figures. 
Polyock said his town had just gotten a bridge for $200,000 and knew what "you got for that". Jerry Grant said it would be nice to get 
this speeded up as the road closure was impacting local health and safety and it was very important to get something done. Gray asked 
if school buses used it. Brandl said he was assuming they had been but said the Town had notified the school districts and that the new 
weight limit was 16 tons. 

Lucht said on behalf ofWSOR, they have known about these situations in the past. Past inspections had just noted the road surface 
but last April they looked at the surface below and it was much worse: some pick-up trucks crossing during inspection caused the 
bridge to visibly flex. He mentioned the sill plate and the beams, saying there were structural issues and the bridge had to be 
completely replaced. The bridge railings could not just be replaced. A crash through the railing could cause the whole bridge to 
collapse. He said WSOR was a team player and they believed there was a treamendous public benefit to keep bridges intact. He said 
they did not want greater liability, giving the towns ofClarno and Bradford as examples of those towns participating with a local 
match. Lucht said that was a model that could be used. He said WSOR wanted to be player but "not the only player". He repeated 
that the bridge was structural defective and had been overloaded with traffic for decades and decades. He said WSOR could not even 
install a crash worthy rail system on a the bridge in its current condition. Lucht said on some township roads, asphalt had been layered 
over bridges that were not designed for it. He assured the Commission that WSOR wanted to be at the table. 

Brandl said the State re-inspected the bridge in August and an engineer's report refuted a WSOR report. The August inspection did 
not find the structural deterioration. Brandl said a railing did not have to be crash worthy as the bridge was grandfathered in. Kevin 
Brunner of Walworth Public Works Department said the bridge had been in a failed state for years but in the last 2 years, had had its 
rating drop from 56 to 43.1. He said the bridge had deteriorated quickly and the County wanted to work with the railroad and the 

5 



WRRTC FULL COMMISSION NOVEMBER 2014 APPROVED MEETING MINUTES 

Town and apply for funding on the next award cycle but on their part, the County wanted the ownership issue settled. He pointed out 
that even if the County could get funding it would be 5 or 6 years before it could be replaced. He acknowledged that the Town wanted 
the road open as soon as possible and said the bridge's grandfather status would allow existing railings to be replaced based on the 
original design. Brunner said the County would like everyone to get together for an interim and long term solution. The County 
would be willing to look at funding issues as noted in the discussion about the 5 Corners Bridge. He said this was a statewide issue 
and there was not enough funding currently to address the situation. 

Sweeney said that simply put there was an argument to "put tires on an old pick-up truck" and when one party said they would not 
help pay for repair the bridge but was willing to talk about contributing to the local match, the issue could not be resolved today. He 
said this issue would be on future Commission agendas but if there was willingness to think alike, he believed a solution could be 
found. Grant asked if there had been bids sought to replace the bridge vs. an at-grade crossing. Sweeney said that was the question: 
would it meet the local match. Grant said if the wait was 2 to 3 years, that was too long. 

Anderson suggested the railroad put on the railing with the Township becoming the owner. Then the Town would have an open bridge 
and if the Town could accept a quit claim deed for a $1, they would be the owners. Sweeney questiond the liability in that situation. 
Brownlee said there were some things you could not assign away. Laura Payne asked if the railroad would be willing to take on that 
liability or would the Town take liability rather than the railroad, to open the bridge with new rails. Lucht did not give an answer to 
that. He said from a liability and safety standpoint, the bridge had been recommended to be closed. Lucht said ifthe Town owned the 
bridge it could expedite a solution. 

Sweeney asked Brownlee how to proceed from here. Brownlee said a short term solution seemed to benefit the Town vs. the State, the 
railroad or the Commission. The question was who paid for that temporary solution. She then said the long-term solution would 
involve the OCR as they would have to approve any replacement or new crossing. She repeated that right now the short term benefit 
was to the Town. Sweeney said the discussion really needed to take place between the Town and WSOR. Brownlee said she did not 
see a problem with WDOT and WRRTC being involved as well. Ladewig asked about a credit match to the WSOR if they replaced 
the railings, with the Town taking responsibility for safety in return. Brownlee said an indemnification would not be a bad idea but as 
far as a repayment, some of that might depend on the grant sought. She said if the grant did not include reimbursement for prior work 
then she did not know if that would be something available depending on the funding source. She said you would have to be very 
careful on the grant application. Mace said whoever applied for it, they should know what the terms would be if a grant were awarded. 
Huntington said he was not quite sure but his understanding was that it would be at least 2 or 3 years due to the back log even if it were 
awarded. Brunner said the County Highway Commission could apply and there were a lot of bridges needing work in Walworth 
County currently. He said he thought applications were due in the beginning of the year but agreed that it could be years before a new 
bridge. He said there were some other county bridges where this situation was going on. Alan Anderson said the ownership should be 
moved to the Town but to him, there seemed to be a disagreement between a consulting engineer and the railroad engineer. With a 5 
to 6 year wait, to him the engineers needed to come to resolution. 

Rothe agreed that the Town wanted action to open the bridge and that was the mission. Sweeney said this would be back on the 
December agenda and there would be interim discussions and assured the Commissioners there would be more talk. He hoped the 
railroad, the Town, and Walworth County would continue to work together. 

17. Action Item. Adjournment 
• Motion to adjourn at 11:47 AM - LewisonlRocksford, Passed Unanimously 

6 




